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This interim report and unaudited financial statements (the “Report and Financial Statements”) may be
translated into other languages. Any such translation shall only contain the same information and have
the same meaning as the English language Report and Financial Statements. To the extent that there is
any inconsistency between the English language Report and Financial Statements and the Report and
Financial Statements in another language, the English language Report and Financial Statements shall
prevail, except to the extent (and only to the extent) that it is required by law of any jurisdiction where
the shares are sold, that in an action based upon disclosure in a Report and Financial Statements in a
language other than English, the language of the Report and Financial Statements on which such action
is based shall prevail. Any disputes as to the terms of the Reports and Financial Statements regardless
of the language of the Report and Financial Statements, shall be governed by and construed in accor-

dance with the Laws of Ireland.
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Company information

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc (the “Company”) is organised as an open-ended investment company
with variable capital. The Company has segregated liability between its sub-funds and is organised under
the laws of Ireland as a public limited company pursuant to the Companies Act 2014 (the “Companies
Act’). The Company is subject to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”) and the Central
Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”).

The objective of the Company is the collective investment in transferable securities and other liquid
financial assets of capital raised from the public, operating on the principle of risk spreading in accordance
with the UCITS Regulations.

The Company is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds and
comprises separate sub-funds (each a "Fund" and together the "Funds"), in that the Directors may from
time to time, with the prior approval of the Central Bank of Ireland (the "Central Bank"), issue different
series of shares representing separate portfolios of assets. The assets of each Fund will be invested
in accordance with the investment objective and policies applicable to such Fund as disclosed in the
prospectus of the Company (the “Prospectus”) and the relevant Fund supplement (the “Supplement”).

As at 31 December 2024, the following 61 Funds (30 June 2024: 64 Funds) of the Company were
approved by the Central Bank, 53 (30 June 2024: 52 Funds) of which were open for subscriptions and
operational at the financial period end. The corresponding indices tracked/replicated by each Fund are

also shown below:
Investment Manager / Sub-
Fund Type |Index Name Investment Manager

Physically- MSCI China A Onshore Index E Fund Management (Hong
Replicating Fund Kong) Co., Limited
Synthetically- Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
Synthetically- Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
Synthetically- Legal & General Investment

L&G E Fund MSCI China AUCITS ETF
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF LevDAX® x2 Index
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF ShortDAX® x2 Index

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS Bloomberg Commodity Index 3 Month Forward Total

ETF Replicating Fund Return Management Limited
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS  Synthetically- FTSE 100® Daily Leveraged Index Legal & General Investment
ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily Synthetically- FTSE 100® Daily Super Short Strategy Index Legal & General Investment

2x) UCITS ETF

Replicating Fund

Management Limited

L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap Quality Physically- Russell 2000 0.4 Quality Target Exposure Factor Net Legal & General Investment

UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Tax Index Management Limited

L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF Physically- STOXX Global Gold Miners NR USD Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited

L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation Physically- ROBO Global Robotics and Automation UCITS Index Legal & General Investment

UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited

L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF Physically- ISE Cyber Security® UCITS Index Net Total Return Legal & General Investment

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF

Replicating Fund
Synthetically-
Replicating Fund

Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return

L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Battery Value-Chain Index Net Total Return Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited

L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive eCommerce Logistics Index Net Total Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Return Management Limited

L&G US Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Core United States Large & Mid Cap Index Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund NTR Management Limited

L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Core United Kingdom Large & Mid Cap Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Index NTR Management Limited

L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Core Japan Large & Mid Cap USD Index Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund NTR Management Limited

L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Core Developed Markets Large & Mid Cap Legal & General Investment

Replicating Fund

USD Index NTR Management Limited
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Company information (continued)

Investment Manager / Sub-
Fund Type |Index Name Investment Manager

L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Pharma Breakthrough Value Index Net Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Total Return Management Limited
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Core Japan Large & Mid Cap USD Index Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund NTR Management Limited
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Core Developed Markets Europe ex UK Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Large & Mid Cap EUR Index NTR Management Limited
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF Physically- Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Pacific ex Japan Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Total Return Index Management Limited
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Clean Water Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF Physically- ROBO Global® Atrtificial Intelligence Index Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF Physically- ROBO Global® Healthcare Technology and Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Innovation Index TR Management Limited
L&G MSCI Europe Climate Pathway UCITS Physically- MSCI ACWI Select Climate 500 Index Legal & General Investment
ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS Physically- Foxberry Sustainability Consensus US TR Index Legal & General Investment
ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Clean Energy Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year Physically- J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Investment Grade GBP Short-Term Custom Maturity Management Limited
Index
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Physically- J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Investment Grade GBP Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Physically- J.P. Morgan ESG Emerging Market Bond Index Legal & General Investment
Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF Replicating Fund (EMBI) Global Diversified Short-Term Custom Management Limited
Maturity Index
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF Physically- J.P. Morgan China Custom Liquid ESG Capped Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Index Management Limited
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF Physically- J.P. Morgan Government Bond Index (GBI) United  Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Kingdom Short-term Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Physically- J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Investment Grade USD Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Physically- J.P. Morgan ESG Corporate Emerging Market Bond Legal & General Investment
(USD) UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Index (CEMBI) Broad Diversified Custom Maturity = Management Limited
Index
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Hydrogen Economy Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Physically- FTSE All Share ex IT ex CW ex TC ex REITS Legal & General Investment
UK UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Dividend Growth with Quality Net Tax Index Management Limited
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Physically- FTSE Developed Europe ex UK All Cap ex CW ex  Legal & General Investment
Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF Replicating Fund TC ex REITS Dividend Growth with Quality Net Tax Management Limited
Index
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Physically- FTSE Developed Asia Pacific ex Japan All Cap ex  Legal & General Investment
Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF Replicating Fund CW ex TC ex REITS Dividend Growth with Quality ~ Management Limited
Net Tax Index
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Digital Payments Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities Synthetically-  Barclays Backwardation Tilt Multi-Strategy Capped Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Total Return Index Management Limited
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Physically- FTSE Emerging All Cap ex CW ex TC ex REITS Legal & General Investment
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Dividend Growth with Quality Net Tax Index Management Limited
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF Physically- J.P. Morgan India Government Fully Accessible Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Route (FAR) Bonds Index Management Limited
L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Physically- Solactive EPIC Optical Technology & Photonics Legal & General Investment
Exclusions UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Index NTR Management Limited
L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS Physically- Solactive L&G Global Thematic Index Legal & General Investment
ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF Physically- iStoxx Access Metaverse Index Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Physically- Solactive Emerging Cyber Security Index Legal & General Investment
Exclusions UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Physically- Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Pacific ex Japan Legal & General Investment
Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Total Return Index Management Limited
L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned Physically- Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Japan Total Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Return Index Management Limited
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS Physically- Solactive Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity Index NTRLegal & General Investment
ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited
L&G Global Brands UCITS ETF Physically- Solactive Brand Finance Global Brands Index Net  Legal & General Investment
Replicating Fund Total Return Management Limited
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Company information (continued)

Investment Manager / Sub-
Fund Type |Index Name Investment Manager

L&G Emerging Markets ESG Exclusions Paris Physically- Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Emerging Legal & General Investment

Aligned UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Markets Total Return Index Management Limited

L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS Synthetically-  Solactive Energy Transition Commodity TR Index Legal & General Investment

ETF Replicating Fund Management Limited

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities Synthetically-  Barclays Backwardation Tilt Multi-Strategy Ex- Legal & General Investment

ex-Agriculture & Livestock UCITS ETF Replicating Fund Agriculture & Livestock Capped Total Return Index Management Limited
Physically- Solactive Core Emerging Markets Large & Mid Cap Legal & General Investment

L&G Emerging Markets Equity UCITS ETF1 Replicating Fund USD Index NTR Management Limited
Physically- Solactive Core Germany Large & Mid Cap Index Legal & General Investment

L&G Germany Equity UCITS ETF2 Replicating Fund NTR Management Limited
Physically- Legal & General Investment

L&G ltaly Equity UCITS ETF2 Replicating Fund Solactive Core Italy Large & Mid Cap Index NTR Management Limited
Physically- Solactive Core Switzerland Large & Mid Cap CHF  Legal & General Investment

L&G Switzerland Equity UCITS ETF2 Replicating Fund Index NTR Management Limited

L&G ESG EUR Corporate Bond 0-5 Year Physically- J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment

UCITS ETF3 Replicating Fund Investment Grade EUR Custom Maturity Index Management Limited

L&G Foxberry US Large Cap Floored UCITS Synthetically-  Foxberry Floored Beta US Large Cap @80% TR Legal & General Investment

ETF4 Replicating Fund Index Management Limited

L&G Foxberry EU Large Cap Floored UCITS Synthetically-  Foxberry Floored Beta EU Large Cap @80% TR Legal & General Investment

ETF4 Replicating Fund Index Management Limited

L&G Foxberry Germany Large Cap Floored Synthetically-  Foxberry Floored Beta Germany Large Cap @80% Legal & General Investment

UCITS ETF4 Replicating Fund TR Index Management Limited

L&G Foxberry Emerging Markets Floored Synthetically-  Foxberry Floored Beta Emerging Markets @80% TR Legal & General Investment

UCITS ETF4 Replicating Fund Index Management Limited

L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Physically- J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) Ultra Short ex Legal & General Investment

Ratings 0-2Y UCITS ETF5 Replicating Fund Banks 2% Issuer Capped Index Management Limited

" The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 15 October 2019. No shares of the Fund have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.

2 These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 25 January 2019. No shares of the Funds have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.
3 These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 22 October 2020. No shares of the Funds have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.
4 These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 23 February 2017. No shares of the Funds have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.
5 The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 13 September 2024. The Fund launched on 10 October 2024.

Investment objective and policy of the Funds

Each of the Funds, unless otherwise stated, seeks to provide a return equivalent to the return of a
financial index.

Depending on the nature of the relevant index tracked/replicated by each Fund, the Investment Manager
(or relevant Sub-Investment Manager) may employ alternative techniques in order to gain exposure to
the index, including (but not limited to):

« entering into financial derivative instruments (in particular, total return swaps) with one or more
counterparties;

* investing directly in the portfolio of transferable securities or other relevant assets which comprise
the constituents of the relevant index; and/or

* investing directly in an optimised/representative sample of the index constituents together with other
eligible assets which may be unrelated to the index constituents.

The actual method used by a Fund to track its index is as set out in the investment policy of that Fund in
the Fund specific Supplement to the Company’s Prospectus.

For the avoidance of doubt, total return swaps are only entered into with eligible financial counterparties
that are subject to prudential supervision and belonging to categories approved by the Central Bank.
Please refer to the section entitled “Counterparty Eligibility” in the Company’s Prospectus for further
details of the eligibility criteria for financial counterparties.

The table overleaf shows which stock exchanges each Fund (or share class thereof where the relevant
Fund is comprised of more than one share class) was listed on as at 31 December 2024.
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Company information (continued)

Fund/Share Class

Deutsche
Borse Extra
Amsterdam
Exchange
SIX Swiss
Exchange
Mexicana

s 5,
L&G E Fund MSCI China AUCITS ETF v v v v X X
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF v v v v X X
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF v v v v X X
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF v v v v v X
L&G FTSE '00® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF X X X v X X
L&G FTSE '00® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF X X X v X X
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap UCITS ETF v v v v v v
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF v v v v v v
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF 4 v v v v v
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF v v v v v v
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF 4 X X 4 X X
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF v v v v v v
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF v v v v v X
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF X v v v v v
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X v
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF X X X v X X
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X v
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X X
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X X
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X v
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF v X v v v v
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF v X v v v v
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF v X v v v X
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 4 X v v v v
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 4 X 4 v v v
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF v X v v v v
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF X X X 4 4 X
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF X X X v v X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year v X 4 4 4 4
UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year 4 X 4 X 4 X
UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Distributing ETF
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF v v v v v
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Distributing v X X X X X
ETF
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF X X X v X X
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF v X v v v
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS v X v v v X
ETF - USD Distributing ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS X X X v v v
ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS X X v X v X
ETF - EUR Hedged Accumulating ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS X X X X v X
ETF - CHF Hedged Accumulating ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS X X X v X X
ETF - GBP Hedged Distributing ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS X X X X v X
ETF - CHF Hedged Distributing ETF
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF v X v v v v
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF v X X v X
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK v X v v v
UCITS ETF
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific v X v v v X

ex-Japan UCITS ETF
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Company information (continued)

o £
2% g5 5 8% s
Fund/Share Class o u S5 s §.5 55§ s
£ 5% S B8E % %
= k-] x %
8 cg @ < E Sa o ”n i =
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF v X v v v X
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD 4 X 4 4 4 4
Accumulating ETF
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - GBP X X X 4 X X
Hedged Accumulating ETF
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - EUR v X v X v X
Hedged Accumulating ETF
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commaodities UCITS ETF - CHF X X X X v X
Hedged Accumulating ETF
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commaodities UCITS ETF - USD X X X 4 X X
Distributing ETF
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - GBP X X X 4 X X
Hedged Distributing ETF
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Mar- v X X v v X
kets UCITS ETF
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distribut- v X v v v v
ing ETF
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF - USD Accumu- 4 X 4 X X X
lating ETF
L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS 4 X 4 4 4 X
ETF
L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF 4 X 4 4 4 X
L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF 4 X 4 4 4 X
L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF 4 X 4 4 4 X
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned v X X v v X
UCITS ETF
L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF v X v v
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accu- X
mulating ETF
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Distrib- 4 X X X 4 X
uting ETF
L&G Global Brands UCITS ETF v X v v v X
L&G Emerging Markets ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS v X v v v X
ETF
L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF v X v v v
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture & v X v v v
Livestock UCITS ETF
L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Ratings 0-2Y UCITS v X v v X X
ETF - USD Accumulating ETF'
L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Ratings 0-2Y UCITS 4 X 4 X 4 X

ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF'

'The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 13 September 2024. The Fund launched on 10 October 2024.
Each Fund may have more than one share class allocated to it. The shares of each share class within a

Fund will rank pari passu with each other in all respects except that the share classes within a Fund may
differ as follows or as the Directors may otherwise determine:

e Currency of denomination of the shares

* Dividend policy

»  Total expense ratio

*  Minimum subscription and redemption size

*  Currency hedging policy

The term “Fund” means a Fund of the Company, or if the context so requires, the Company or the
Manager (or its delegate) for the account of the relevant Fund.

The term “NAV” is used to represent Net Asset Value.
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Company information (continued)

The term “Manager” means LGIM Managers (Europe) Limited.
The term “Global Distributor” means Legal & General Investment Management Limited.

The term “Investment Manager’ means Legal & General Investment Management Limited, as the
context requires.

The term “Sub-Investment Manager” means E Fund Management (Hong Kong) Co., Limited.
The term "LGIMH" means Legal & General Investment Management (Holdings) Limited.
The term "L&G Group" means subsidiaries of Legal & General Group plc.

The term “for the financial period ended 31 December 2024” means the twelve month period which
began on 1 July 2024 and ended on 31 December 2024.

The term "equity" or "equities" also refers to common stock.
The term “Administrator” means BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company.
The term "Depositary" means The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch.

Other Information:
Geopolitical Events

In response to events in Eastern Europe and the Middle East, the Directors of the Company are closely
monitoring financial markets and any potential liquidity and volatility risks which may have an impact on
the Funds. Further details in relation to Russian securities exposure is set out in Note 11 to the financial
statements.
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Fund review

The performance of the Funds during the financial period under review is as set out below:

The performance returns disclosed are the performance returns for the primary share class for each Fund, net of fees, which have been selected as a representative
share class. The primary share class represents the class of share invested into by the majority of investors in the Fund, or the class of share where the relevant Fund
is comprised of only one share class. Performance returns for any other share class can be made available on request.

Difference

Performance between

forthe Performance anticipated

financial for the tracking

period financial error minus

ended period ended realised

NAV as at NAV as at 31/12/2024 31/12/2024 Tracking Anticipated Realised tracking

31/12/2024 31/12/2024 NAV/share Index Difference Tracking tracking error in basis

Share Class Currency In Aggregate Per share % Change % Change % Error error points
i - i 0, 0, o, o 0, 0, o,

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsbD 14/05/2014 0.88% 15,835,231 15.3740 14.40% 15.35% 0.95% 0.70% 0.61% 9.33

® . _ . 0, 0, 0, - 0, 0, 0, -
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF EUR 18/06/2009 0.40% 18.953.186  500.5330 14.27% 15.94% 1.67% 0.20% 0.28% 8.34
® . _ . 0, - 0, - 0, 0, 0, 0, -

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF EUR 18/06/2009 0.60% 36,142,254 0.9332 13.94% 14.00% 0.05% 0.20% 0.22% 1.77
agr _ . 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 15/03/2010 0.30% 481,589,151 22 7864 0.02% 0.18% 0.16% 0.20% 0.16% 4.15
L&G FTSE 100° Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating o o o o o o

ETE GBP 18/06/2009 0.50% 20,137,978  388.3816 -1.42% -0.14% -1.28% 0.20% 0.33% -13.35
L&G FTSE 100° Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP o o o o o o

Accumulating ETF GBP 18/06/2009 0.60% 7,612,070 3.2650 217% 2.75% -0.58% 0.20% 0.29% -8.53
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap Quality UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating o o o N o o o

ETF usb 11/09/2008 0.30% 223599165  105.8274 8.54% 8.58% 0.04% 0.30% 0.10% 19.62

PRy _ . 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0, -

L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsb 11/09/2008 0.65% 187,259,532 38.5407 3.67% 3.94% 0.27% 0.35% 0.50% 15.39
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF - USD o o o o o o

Accumulating ETF uUsb 23/10/2014 0.80% 665,627,152 22 7404 3.08% 3.53% -0.44% 0.45% 0.32% 12.89

L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 22/09/2015 0.69% 18.74% 19.10% -0.36% 0.45% 0.09% 36.39

2,492,917,915 28.4894

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 05/07/2017 0.15% 73,130,955 13.9087 0.14% 0.23% -0.09% 0.20% 0.16% 4.45

- i - i 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0,
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 18/01/2018 0.49% 454,818,754 17.0018 0.94% 1.22% 0.28% 0.45% 0.14% 30.81

_ i o o o - o o o
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 18/01/2018 0.49% 17,773,645 9.9776 1.87% 2.16% 0.29% 0.35% 0.10% 25.45
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Fund review (continued)

Difference

Performance between

forthe Performance anticipated

financial for the tracking

period financial error minus

ended period ended realised

NAV as at NAV as at 31/12/2024 31/12/2024 Tracking Anticipated Realised tracking

31/12/2024 31/12/2024 NAV/share Index Difference Tracking tracking error in basis

Share Class Currency In Aggregate Per share % Change % Change % Error error points
o _ . 0, 0, ) _ 0, 0, 0,

L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF UsD 18/01/2018 0.49% 100,506,440 16.9945 6.90% 7.00% 0.10% 0.45% 0.15% 29.56
it - 1 0, () 0, 0, 0, 0,

L&G US Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 07/11/2018 0.05% 797,673,414 233833 8.56% 8.48% 0.08% 0.30% 0.02% 28.26
. _ . 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF GBP 07/11/2018 0.05% 109,580,886 14,3149 2.48% 2.55% 0.07% 0.30% 0.06% 23.84
i - 1 0, 0, 0, - 0, 0, 0,

L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 07/11/2018 0.10% 479,506,463 14.2558 2.95% 2.99% 0.04% 0.30% 0.09% 20.61
it - 1 0, 0, () 0, 0, 0,

L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 07/11/2018 0.10% 239,909,475 20.3187 6.15% 6.11% 0.04% 0.30% 0.08% 21.60
H - i 0, _ 0, _ 0, 0, 0, 0,

L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF EUR 07/11/2018 0.10% 320,411,589 16.6020 2.14% 2.17% 0.03% 0.30% 0.08% 21.99
. ™ . ~ . 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 07/11/2018 0.10% 523,885,754 13.3971 4.07% 4.13% 0.06% 0.30% 0.06% 24.38
- i 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 25/06/2019 0.49% 455,190,551 175157 0.49% 0.69% 0.20% 0.45% 0.12% 32.65
PP . _ . 0, o, o, _ 0, 0, [+

L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF UsD 26/06/2019 0.49% 742,335,755 21,5098 8.28% 8.63% 0.36% 0.45% 0.11% 33.72

L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF UsD 26/06/2019 0.49% 64.184.776 11.9436 5.99% 6.24% -0.25% 0.45% 0.05% 40.42
i - i 0, 0, 0, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G MSCI Europe Climate Pathway UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF EUR 30/08/2019 0.10% 684,080,651 15.6196 0.09% 0.10% 0.01% 0.30% 0.16% 14.40
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating o o o o o o

ETE uUsD 26/11/2019 0.12% 184,525,949 20.8568 8.32% 8.29% 0.03% 0.30% 0.02% 28.03
- i 0, | 0, | o, | 0, o, o,

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 05/11/2020 0.49% 215,719,842 8.9619 6.32% 6.13% 0.19% 0.35% 0.15% 19.65
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing o o o ] o o o

ETF? GBP 03/12/2020 0.09% 106,973,320 0.6678 2.80% 2.88% 0.08% 1.00% 0.21% 78.84
- iatri i 2 0, 0, o, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF GBP 03/12/2020 0.09% 170,836,834 8.1018 2.22% 2.24% 0.02% 1.00% 0.26% 74.02
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS o o o ] o o o

ETF - USD Distributing ETF? uUsD 03/12/2020 0.25% 203,524,219 0.0458 4.77% 4.94% 0.17% 1.00% 0.32% 67.97
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December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Fund review (continued)

Difference

Performance between

forthe Performance anticipated

financial for the tracking

period financial error minus

ended period ended realised

NAV as at NAV as at 31/12/2024 31/12/2024 Tracking Anticipated Realised tracking

31/12/2024 31/12/2024 NAV/share Index Difference Tracking tracking error in basis

Share Class Currency In Aggregate Per share % Change % Change % Error error points

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF? usD 03/12/2020 0.30% 54 623.406 0.7458 2.61% 2.75% -0.14% 1.00% 0.61% 38.79

L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF GBP 03/12/2020 0.06% 192 672,362 0.4248 1.94% 1.96% -0.02% 0.50% 0.23% 26.55

L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF? usD 15/01/2021 0.09% 120472 274 8.6257 2.79% 2.82% -0.03% 1.00% 0.29% 71.07

E?‘S?rigiﬁg'zgfgg'”g Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD usD 150012021  0.35% 40q 400 669 8.6879 3.03% 3.39% -0.36% 1.00% 0.40% 59.52

L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 01/02/2021 0.49% 348,086,640 43493 -2.50% -2.28% -0.22% 0.45% 0.38% 6.94
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF - GBP o o o ] o o o

Distributing ETF? GBP 12/04/2021 0.25% 42,444,160 10.5905 3.70% 3.93% 0.22% 0.35% 0.14% 20.63
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF o o o ] o o o

- EUR Distributing ETF? EUR 12/04/2021 0.25% 39,972,811 12,0071 3.61% 3.68% 0.07% 0.35% 0.19% 16.00
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan o ) o ) o ] o o o

UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF? usD 12/04/2021 0.40% 24,830,240 8.6376 1.95% 1.77% 0.18% 0.35% 0.23% 12.03

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF UsD 25/05/2021 0.49% 9.967.007 8.0574 18.40% 18.70% -0.30% 0.35% 0.06% 29.28

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD o o o ] o o o }

Acoumulating ETF usD 02/07/2021 0.30% 932,082,660 13.9016 0.65% 0.92% 0.27% 0.20% 0.46% 26.31
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS o o o } o o o

ETF - USD Distributing ETF? usD 12/07/2021 0.45% 22,562,472 0.8597 2.83% 2.95% 0.12% 0.75% 0.55% 19.69
H - iatri i 2 0, o, 0, | 0, 0, 0,

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF usD 26/10/2021 0.39% 592,486,001 8.7880 1.15% 1.80% 0.65% 1.00% 0.47% 53.03

kﬁigﬁf;ﬁg‘g‘:dogy & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD USD  02/09/2022  0.49% » 678706 8.5309 -5.72% -5.50% -0.22% 0.35% 0.14% 20.73

IE?_(FB Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating usDb 02/09/2022 0.60% 4.526.653 11 4889 4.96% 5.46% 0.50% 0.35% 0.21% 14.39

L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF uUsD 02/09/2022 0.39% 9205538 18.4110 1.74% 2.01% -0.27% 0.35% 0.11% 24.02

kﬁgiﬂgﬁgﬁ;?er Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD USD  02000/2022  049% ool oo 17.48% 17.76% -0.28% 0.35% 0.20% 14.85
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Fund review (continued)

Difference

Performance between

forthe Performance anticipated

financial for the tracking

period financial error minus

ended period ended realised

NAV as at NAV as at 31/12/2024 31/12/2024 Tracking Anticipated Realised tracking

31/12/2024 31/12/2024 NAV/share Index Difference Tracking tracking error in basis

Share Class Currency In Aggregate Per share % Change % Change % Error error points
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - o o o ] o o o

USD Accumulating ETF usD 20/10/2022 0.16% 3.222.764 121156 4.29% 4.43% 0.14% 0.30% 0.10% 19.94
L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD o o o ] o o o

Accumulating ETF usD 20/10/2022 0.16% 3,386,689 13.9528 2.96% 3.05% 0.09% 0.30% 0.11% 19.20
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating o o o . o o o

ETF uUsD 15/06/2023 0.50% 375,252,656 122197 4.53% 4.65% 0.12% 0.35% 0.18% 16.89
- i 0, 0, 0, - 0, 0, 0,

L&G Global Brands UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 25/09/2023 0.39% 47,302,589 14.1751 12.44% 12.61% 0.17% 0.35% 0.05% 30.31
L&G Emerging Markets ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD o o o o o o

Acoumulating ETF usD 31/10/2023 0.25% 90,534,957 12.2014 1.68% 1.95% -0.27% 0.70% 0.61% 9.28

L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating o } o : o ] o o o R

ETF usD 16/04/2024 0.65% 44,391,687 10.0661 2.34% 1.97% 0.37% 0.20% 0.49% 28.97
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture & Livestock o R o R o R o o o

UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usD 24/04/2024 0.30% 78,051,653 0.8719 1.33% 0.98% 0.34% 0.20% 0.08% 11.58
L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Ratings 0-2Y UCITS ETF - USD o } o . o o o o

Accumulating ETF' uUsD 10/11/2024 0.12% 4,502,359 9.9354 0.66% 0.72% 0.06% 0.50% 0.33% 17.02

T NAV and performance data is from stated launch date for each Share Class to 31 December 2024.
2 Performance is total return with dividends reinvested on ex date.

Synthetically-Replicating Funds: Tracking difference (i.e. the difference between the performance of each Fund and the performance of its corresponding index) can be
attributed to the portfolio transaction costs deducted from the Fund associated with the Over The Counter (OTC) swap transactions entered into with counterparties to
track the performance of the corresponding indices as well as the Total Expense Ratio (TER) which is deducted from the Fund and paid to the Manager. The respective
indices tracked by the Funds do not incur any of the foregoing costs or charges, therefore each Fund will always be expected to deviate from its corresponding index in
this respect. Each Fund has a different management fee and swap spread which is why the tracking difference figures vary between Funds. For example, the 2x short
and 2x leveraged Funds will typically have higher swap spreads and, therefore, higher tracking difference figures.

Tracking Error (i.e. the volatility of the differences between the return of the Fund and the return of the corresponding index) in these Funds can be attributed to the over/
under exposure of the swap contract, which can only be adjusted when trading occurs or at the monthly reset dates, and the swap accruals, which are set at the monthly
reset date and not updated throughout that month for changes in Fund NAV. The Anticipated Tracking Error levels per the Company's Prospectus are the anticipated
levels 'under normal market conditions'. Due to increased volatility in markets since February 2020, the factors mentioned above have been more material and in some
instances the Funds have realised Tracking Errors that are greater than the anticipated levels per the Company's Prospectus.
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Fund review (continued)

Physically-Replicating Funds: Tracking difference (i.e. the difference between the performance of each
Fund and the performance of its corresponding index) can be attributed to the portfolio transaction
costs deducted from the Fund associated with buying and selling investments as part of the index
replication strategy as well as the Total Expense Ratio (TER) which is deducted from the Fund and paid
to the Manager. The respective indices tracked by the Funds do not incur any of the foregoing costs or
charges, therefore each Fund will always be expected to deviate from its corresponding index in this
respect. Additionally, some of the Funds employ an optimised / representative sampling strategy which
means that they do not hold all of the underlying constituents of their respective indices. Accordingly,
the strategy can cause a Fund to either outperform or underperform its corresponding index over the
given period.

Tracking Error (i.e. the volatility of the differences between the return of the Fund and the return of
the corresponding index) in these Funds can be attributed to the differing taxation fee treatments
between the Funds and the corresponding index, and replication differences, where the Fund does not
exactly match the composition of the corresponding index. The Anticipated Tracking Error levels per the
Company's Prospectus are the anticipated levels 'under normal market conditions'. Due to increased
volatility in markets since February 2020, the impact of replication differences have increased and has
led to some Funds having realised Tracking Errors greater than the anticipated levels per the Company's
Prospectus.

Realised Tracking Error outside Anticipated Tracking Error

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF
L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF

The above Funds were outside of the stated tracking because of the weekend impact on accruals
between the swap and repurchase agreement financing rates. While there is some tracking impact, the
Fund does not underperform as a result.

L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF
Due to an index publication issue in March 2024 the Fund appears to be tracking relative the index
performance. The Fund performance is correct and has always correctly reflected the fair value.

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF

The Fund was tracking because of the weekend impact on accruals between the swap and repurchase
agreement financing rates. While there is some tracking impact, the Fund does not underperform as a
result.
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Fund review (continued)

Market commentary — December 2024

Over the past six months, market focus has shifted towards developed market central banks making
wholesale interest rate cuts. Since the Bank of England (“BoE”) fired the first monetary tightening shot in
late 2021, the direction of travel for developed-market interest rates had been one way; it is now firmly
in reverse.

With the Swiss National Bank having become the first G10 central bank to cut interest rates in this cycle
in March 2024, the European Central Bank (“ECB”) followed suit in June, then in September, October
and December. The US Federal Reserve (“Fed”) cut rates in September, after the Bank of England
(“BoE”) followed its European neighbour by cutting rates in August. Japan aside, the recent era of
monetary tightening appears over.

In the UK, the BoE cut rates for the second time this cycle at its November meeting, by 0.25% to 4.75%,
having cut rates from their 16-year high of 5.25% in August. BoE Governor Andrew Bailey expects four
rate cuts in 2025 if the current outlook for the UK economy proves accurate. Having risen sharply to
2.3% in October, as energy prices jumped higher, annual inflation moved higher once more in November
to 2.6%. Meanwhile, UK wages grew by 5.2% in the third quarter, up from 4.9% in the second quarter.
Towards the start of the period a General Election heralded a new government. A Labour Party victory,
by a historic margin, confirmed the end of the Conservative Party’s 14 years in office, with Sir Keir
Starmer sworn in as the country’s prime minister.

The Fed finally took the plunge in September and cut interest rates by 50 basis points. This was the
Fed’s first rate cut in more than four years and brought it into rate-cutting line with its European and
UK peers. It then went again November and December, cutting by 0.25% each time, to take the rate to
between 4.25% and 4.5% by year end. Fed Chair Jay Powell reiterated that the bank was not on a pre-
set path and that policy restraint, or otherwise, will be led by the prevailing economic data. Inflation sat
at an annual rate of 2.7% in November. The final months of the review period saw investors digest the
prospect of looser US fiscal policy, lower regulation and tighter immigration as Donald Trump won the
US Presidential election, with the Republican Party taking control of Congress.

Having cut interest rates by 0.25% in June and September, the ECB went again at its October and
December meetings, cutting by a further combined 50 basis points to 3.0% amid falling inflation and
a slowing Eurozone economy. Inflation hit an annual rate of 2.4% in December, its third consecutive
monthly rise. Meanwhile, political developments stole the headlines in Europe late in the period with the
collapse of the German coalition government — prompting an election to be called for February 2025 —
and question marks over the future of the French government after it failed to get approval for its 2025
budget.

Elsewhere, having finally ended the era of negative interest rates in March 2024, lifting borrowing costs
for the first time in 17 years, the Bank of Japan (“BoJ”) raised rates once again in July, to 0.25%. Global
equity markets made solid gains over the six months in US dollar terms, despite economic growth
concerns in some parts.

US equities enjoyed a very strong period in US dollar terms and outperformed the global average.
Consumer discretionary, financials, communication services and utilities led the way with double-digit
returns, while a strong performance also came from real estate and consumer staples. Healthcare,
energy and basic materials were the only areas of the market to finish in the red over the six months.

UK equities finished the period broadly flat in sterling terms, some way behind the global average.
At the sector level, financials, technology, consumer staples and discretionary, and utilities all posted
solid positive returns, but these were largely wiped out by weaker showings elsewhere. Indeed, on the
negative front, healthcare, basic materials and energy all lost significant ground.
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Fund review (continued)

European equity markets lost ground over the six months in euro terms, significantly underperforming
the global average over the period. Telecoms, general industrials, real estate and banks were among the
sectors that posted positive returns for the period, but these were more than offset by weaker showings
elsewhere. Indeed, energy, healthcare, technology and consumer staples all lost notable ground.

Asia Pacific ex-Japan equity markets rose over the six months in US dollar terms but performed well
behind the global average. Over the six months, the Chinese market made strong gains, despite ongoing
fears about the state of its property market and the general health of its economy, as Beijing provided
increasing support for the world’s second largest economy. Meanwhile, India lost ground for the period,
underperforming the global average.

Emerging markets were marginally negative over the six months, some way behind the global average
in US dollar terms. Aside from the aforementioned performances of Chinese and Indian equities, the
period saw Brazil struggle over the period, losing notable ground.

Benchmark developed market government bond yields painted a mixed picture, with significant
fluctuations throughout the period. The yield on the 10-year US Treasury and UK Gilt rose (prices fell),
late in the period, while the yield on the 10-year German Bund fell (prices rose) over the six months.

Elsewhere, the yield on 10-year Japanese government bond yields rose marginally. In March 2024, the
BoJ made the notable move to effectively scrap its yield curve control, having eased the limits over the
course of the past 12 months. The policy, in place since 2016, had limited the movement of the 10-year
bond yield to 0.5%. It finished the period at more than double that.

Spreads on US, UK and European investment-grade bonds narrowed marginally over the six months,
largely moving in lockstep. High yield bond yield spreads also narrowed over the six months despite
some widening late on.

Despite the headwinds of tight Fed monetary policy for much of the period, initial fears of a US recession
and ongoing worries around the economic growth prospects of the world’s second largest economy,
China, emerging market debt held up well over the period.

Outlook

Looking ahead, the focus will be on President Trump’s inauguration on 20 January and the immediate
policy implications. The key for markets is whether inflation pressure continues to fall in the coming
months, allowing central banks to ease policy, supporting fixed income markets, and potentially boosting
equity market sentiment. Elsewhere, French and German politics will also be keenly followed, while it
will be important to see if the Chinese economic recovery can gather pace. Tight credit spreads and
elevated equity valuations suggest there is little room for disappointment.

January 2024

16




December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Company Statement of Financial Position

31 December As at 30 June
2024 2024
Total Total
$ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 34,295,977 24,184,046
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 331,350 30,887,813
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 11 12,477,873,059 12,181,822,280
- Money market instruments 1 156,156,731 94,401,719
- Financial derivative instruments " 32,655,875 2,673,467
- Reverse repurchase agreements 511 2,557,174,339 2,540,053,288
Securities sold receivable 42,819,472 64,335,197
Capital shares receivable 22,526,827 105,558,924
Other assets 41,473,953 42,521,847
Total assets 15,365,307,583 15,086,438,581
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 1" (28,463,486) (27,971,090)
Bank overdraft 4 - (4,366,210)
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 (15,913,196) (773,862)
Securities purchased payable (63,541,445) (182,995,021)
Capital shares payable (2,076,001) (23,207,453)
Other liabilities (7,900,333) (6,631,603)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) (117,894,461) (245,945,239)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 15,247,413,122 14,840,493,342

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Comprehensive Income

Financial Period Financial Period
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
Total Total
$ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 260,435 251,078
Dividend income 64,210,344 85,525,475
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 73,500,033 65,136,427
Income on reverse repurchase agreements 69,226,293 62,208,302
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 501,865,791 670,566,155
Total revenue 709,062,896 883,687,437
Expenses
Management fees 8 (29,196,179) (29,384,701)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (79,300) (59,850)
Total expenses (29,275,479) (29,444,551)
Net (expense)/revenue 679,787,417 854,242,886
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 (52,425,412) (43,384,213)
Bank interest expense (336,031) (117,358)
Total finance cost (52,761,443) (43,501,571)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations before tax 627,025,974 810,741,315
Withholding tax (6,518,968) (9,715,786)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 620,507,006 801,025,529
Other comprehensive income
Translation adjustment (52,303,874) 23,006,260
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
from operations 568,203,132 824,031,789

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders

Financial Period Financial Period
ended
31 Decembe

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at beginning
of financial period 14,840,493,342 14,918,346,925

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares from

operations after tax 568,203,132 824,031,789
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 3,622,046,204 4,295,974,074
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (3,783,329,556) (2,854,150,252)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (161,283,350) 1,441,823,822

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of
financial period 15,247,413,122 17,184,202,536

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Company Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows used in operating activities

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations before other comprehensive income
Adjustments for:

Bank interest income

Dividend income

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments
Income on reverse repurchase agreements

Distribution to holders of redeemable participating shares

Interest expense

Dividend withholding tax

Increase/(decrease) in assets:

Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Due from broker

Other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in liabilities:

Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Movement in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Due to broker

Accrued expenses

Cash provided by/(used in) operations
Bank Interest received

Dividend received (net of withholding tax)

Interest received on debt securities and money market instruments
Interest received on reverse repurchase agreements

Interest paid

Net Cash provided by/(used in) operations

Cash flows provided by/(used in) financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable participating shares

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued*
Redemptions of redeemable participating shares*
Net cash flow provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents including bank overdraft at beginning of financial

period
Translation adjustment

Cash and cash equivalents including bank overdraft at end of financial

period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period comprise of:

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdraft

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period ended
31 Decembe
2024

Total
$

620,507,006

(260,435)
(64,210,344)
(73,500,033)
(69,226,293)
52,425,412
336,031
6,518,968
472,590,312

30,556,463
(502,847,095)
(15,604)
(435,734)

15,139,334
492,396
(343)
1,269,066
16,748,795
260,435
60,278,073
72,384,365
69,254,496
(336,031)
218,590,133

(52,425,412)
3,705,078,303
(3,804,461,009)

(151,808,118)
66,782,015

19,817,836
(52,303,874)

34,295,977

34,295,977

34,295,977

Financial Period ended
31 Decembe

2023

Total,

$

801,025,529

(251,078)
(85,525,475)
(65,136,427)
(62,208,302)
43,384,213
117,358
9,715,786
641,121,604

87,648,020
(2,328,251,476)

(1,745,924)

(1,366,918)
(40,946,681)
(265,089)
(159,761)
(1,643,966,225)
251,078
65,262,115
58,806,450
62,470,211
(117,358)
(1,457,293,729)

(43,384,213)
4,308,342,820
(2,862,940,219)

1,402,018,388
(55,275,341)

49,372,992
23,006,260

17,103,911

17,106,395
(2,484)
17,103,911




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 1
- Money market instruments 1
- Financial derivative instruments 1
- Reverse repurchase agreements 511

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments 1
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

31 December
2024

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF

15,770,149

15,848,011

(12,780)

(12,780)
15,835,231

31 December
2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Long
UCITS ETF

1,144,760
28,381
17,800,000

10,092
18,989,643

(36,457)

(36,457)
18,953,186
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31 December
2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Short
UCITS ETF

€

10,586
320,000

1,954,588

33,894,000

10,955
36,190,129

(10,000)

(37,875)

(47,875)
36,142,254

31 December
2024

L&G Longer
Dated All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

3,531,544

25,846,522
6,975,435
448,734,000

412,710
485,500,211

(3,430,000)

(481,060)

(3,911,060)
481,589,151

31 December
2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Leveraged (Daily
2x)

UCITS ETF

£

632,256

96,256
390,443
19,064,000

19,924,000
1,055,197
30,418
41,192,570

(290,000)
(19,064,000)
(1,657,618)
(42,974)

(21,054,592)
20,137,978

31 December
2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Super Short
Strategy (Daily
2x)

UCITS ETF

651,711

7,100,000

6,400
7,762,250

(137,737)

(12,443)

(150,180)
7,612,070

31 December
2024

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

$

110,204

223,491,121

190,130
223,791,455

(132,091)

(60,199)

(192,290)
223,599,165




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 31 December 2024

31 December
2024

L&G Gold Mining

UCITS ETF
$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 304,039
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 1" 187,058,023
- Money market instruments 1 -
- Financial derivative instruments 1 -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 5,11 -
Securities sold receivable -
Capital shares receivable -
Other assets 13,389
Total assets 187,375,451
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 1 -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 -
Securities purchased payable -
Capital shares payable -
Other liabilities (115,919)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares) (115,919)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 187,259,532

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

31 December
2024

L&G ROBO
Global®
Robotics and
Automation
UCITS ETF

$

1,024,706

664,995,689

263,642
666,284,037

(180,284)

(476,601)

(656,885)
665,627,152
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31 December
2024

L&G Cyber
Security
UCITS ETF

$

1,807,831

2,490,290,073

2,349,034
2,494,446,938

(1,529,023)

(1,529,023)
2,492,917,915

31 December
2024

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

408,924

4,345,352
978,386
67,777,000

62,336
73,571,998

(380,000)

(61,043)

(441,043)
73,130,955

31 December
2024

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF

$

478,746

454,400,755

137,484
455,016,985

(198,231)

(198,231)
454,818,754

31 December
2024

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

43,231

17,734,723

3,591
17,781,545

(7,900)

(7,900)
17,773,645

31 December
2024

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics
UCITS ETF

100,397,592

59,116
100,551,426

(44,986)

(44,986)
100,506,440




December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities
- Money market instruments
- Financial derivative instruments
- Reverse repurchase agreements

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

31 December
2024

L&G US Equity
UCITS ETF

4 195,935
5 —
11 797,113,355
11 -
11 -

5,11 -

398,787

797,708,077

11 -
5 —
(34,663)

(34,663)

797,673,414

31 December
2024

L&G UK Equity
UCITS ETF

109,274,789

246,486
109,585,703

(4,817)

(4,817)
109,580,886
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31 December
2024

L&G Japan
Equity
UCITS ETF

478,809,578

1,195

521,967
479,547,286

(40,823)

(40,823)
479,506,463

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Equity
UCITS ETF

239,669,816

57

141,335
239,930,102

(20,627)

(20,627)
239,909,475

31 December
2024

L&G Europe ex
UK Equity
UCITS ETF

320,227,801

11,533
320,439,292

(27,703)

(27,703)
320,411,589

31 December
2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan Equity
UCITS ETF

$

195,363

523,326,944

410,446
523,932,753

(46,999)

(46,999)
523,885,754

31 December
2024

L&G Clean Water
UCITS ETF

454,224,022

511,006
455,393,684

(203,133)

(203,133)
455,190,551




December 2024

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities
- Money market instruments
- Financial derivative instruments
- Reverse repurchase agreements

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable
Other liabilities

Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

IN

1

1

1
5,11

31 December
2024

L&G Atrtificial
Intelligence
UCITS ETF

$

1,404,417

741,619,780

74,005
743,098,202

(431,739)

(330,708)

(762,447)
742,335,755

31 December
2024

L&G Healthcare
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

110,001

64,093,583

10,013
64,213,597

(28,821)

(28,821)
64,184,776

31 December
2024

L&G MSCI
Europe Climate
Pathway
UCITS ETF!

€

415,527

683,623,891

34,268

63,177
684,136,863

(56,212)

(56,212)
684,080,651

'Effective 18 December 2024, the Fund changed name from L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF to L&G MSCI Europe Climate Pathway UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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31 December
2024

L&G US ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

184,356,144

129,112
184,556,628

(30,679)

(30,679)
184,525,949

31 December
2024

L&G Clean
Energy
UCITS ETF

$

170,462

215,486,942

77,824

79,476
215,814,704

(94,862)

(94,862)
215,719,842

31 December
2024

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year

UCITS ETF

£

116,376

105,300,109

1,565,234
106,981,719

(8,399)

(8,399)
106,973,320

31 December
2024

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

£

103,823

167,753,475

2,169,815

2,978,576
173,005,689

(2,155,414)

(13,441)

(2,168,855)
170,836,834




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 31 December 2024

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

L&G ESG
Emerging L&G ESG
Markets Emerging L&G Quality
Government Markets Equity Dividends
Bond (USD) 0-5| L&G China CNY | L&G UK Gilt 0-5 L&G ESG USD | Corporate Bond L&G Hydrogen | ESG Exclusions
Year Bond Year | Corporate Bond (USD) Economy UK
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ £ $ $ $ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 574,111 80,347 156,902 202,971 840,744 544,211 127,227
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - _
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss
- Transferable securities 1 562,424,999 54,560,934 191,516,426 121,693,335 239,145,814 347,429,303 42,278,420
- Money market instruments 1 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 1" 10,721 - - 618 42,355 - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 5,11 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable 11,250,080 545,159 330,819 - 1,411,064 - -
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 7,396,434 675,873 1,093,375 1,406,997 3,476,239 270,988 104,298
Total assets 581,656,345 55,862,313 193,097,522 123,303,921 244,916,216 348,244,502 42,509,945
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 11 (7,732,267) - - (60,393) (2,301,172) - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable (10,173,403) (571,409) (416,254) - (341,547) - (56,415)
Capital shares payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities (133,668) (14,746) (8,906) (9,721) (77,731) (157,862) (9,370)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares)
redeemable participating shares) (18,039,338) (586,155) (425,160) (70,114) (2,720,450) (157,862) (65,785)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 563,617,007 55,276,158 192,672,362 123,233,807 242,195,766 348,086,640 42,444,160

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 31 December 2024

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

L&G Quality L&G Quality
L&G Quality | Equity Dividends L&G Multi- | Equity Dividends L&G Optical
Equity Dividends | ESG Exclusions Strategy | ESG Exclusions L&G India INR Technology &
ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex- L&G Digital Enhanced Emerging Government Photonics ESG
Europe ex-UK NETED Payments Commodities Markets Bond Exclusions
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 46,221 22,710 15,054 11,479,612 57,544 5,606,560 3,027
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - _
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 11 39,935,348 24,755,578 9,956,535 - 22,527,587 729,274,553 2,675,570
- Money market instruments 1" - - - 113,547,683 - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - - - 22,709,445 - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 511 - - - 1,840,423,000 - - -
Securities sold receivable - - - 444,265 61 - -
Capital shares receivable - - - 1,439,273 - 19,766,025 -
Other assets - 60,696 - 1,674,785 37,083 12,096,145 1,279
Total assets 39,981,569 24,838,984 9,971,589 1,991,718,063 22,622,275 766,743,283 2,679,876
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - - - (17,664,628) - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - (10,630,000) - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - (444,744) (61) (22,750,437) -
Capital shares payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities (8,758) (8,744) (4,582) (2,021,268) (59,742) (247,103) (1,170)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares) (8,758) (8,744) (4,582) (30,760,640) (59,803) (22,997,540) (1,170)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 39,972,811 24,830,240 9,967,007 1,960,957,423 22,562,472 743,745,743 2,678,706

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities
- Money market instruments
- Financial derivative instruments
- Reverse repurchase agreements

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

4 887
5 —
11 4,526,326
11 -
11 -

5,11 -

1,868

4,529,081

11 -
5 —
(2,428)

(2,428)

4,526,653

31 December
2024

L&G Metaverse
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

9,187,008

4,670
9,208,754

(3,216)

(3,216)
9,205,538
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31 December
2024

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

12,881,726

10,169
12,908,219

(5,417)

(5,417)
12,902,802

31 December
2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

3,214,296

6,232
3,223,306

(542)

(542)
3,222,764

31 December
2024

[RACETET B =] ¢]
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

3,384,069

10

2,802
3,387,170

(481)

(481)
3,386,689

31 December
2024

L&G Gerd
Kommer
Multifactor
Equity
UCITS ETF

$

1,182,378

444,924,514

526,204

369,306
447,002,402

(1,174,568)

(435,787)

(1,610,355)
445,392,047

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Brands
UCITS ETF

$

55,051

47,249,280

12,745
47,317,076

(14,487)

(14,487)
47,302,589




December 2024

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss

- Transferable securities 1
- Money market instruments 1
- Financial derivative instruments 11
- Reverse repurchase agreements 5,11

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments 11
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities

Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares)
redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 13 September 2024. The Fund launched on 10 October 2024.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

31 December
2024

L&G Emerging
Markets ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

$

177,609

90,640,628

610

122,869
90,941,716

(608)

(406,151)

(406,759)

90,534,957

31 December
2024

L&G Energy
Transition
Commodities
UCITS ETF

2,869,553
499,387
41,545,000

34,737
44,949,020

(480,000)

(77,333)

(557,333)

44,391,687

31 December
2024

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
ex-Agriculture &
Livestock
UCITS ETF

5,401,588
911,761
72,400,000

65,180
78,778,529

(630,000)

(96,876)

(726,876)

78,051,653
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31 December
2024

L&G Corporate
Bond ex-Banks
Higher Ratings
0-2Y

UCITS ETF'

$

182,793

42,140,662

9,389

442,848

334,680
43,110,372

(522,169)

(173,390)

(3,614)

(699,173)

42,411,199




December 2024

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 1
- Money market instruments 1
- Financial derivative instruments 1
- Reverse repurchase agreements 511

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments 1
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

30 June 2024

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF

13,769,794

13,852,095

(10,001)

(10,001)
13,842,094

30 June 2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Long UCITS
ETF

€

16,290
280,000

1,626,236

22,800,000

6,525
24,729,051

(49,744)

(45,742)

(95,486)
24,633,565
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30 June 2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Short UCITS
ETF

3,231,107
162,154
38,930,000

15,844
42,340,815

(380,000)

(49,678)

(429,678)
41,911,137

30 June 2024

L&G Longer
Dated All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

6,710,000

22,714,710

397,000,000
988,760
501,432

427,914,902

(6,889,613)

(272,149)

(7,161,762)
420,753,140

30 June 2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Leveraged (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

£

34
370,000

705,939

14,900,000

6,368
15,982,341

(413,694)

(25,689)

(439,383)
15,542,958

30 June 2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Super Short
Strategy (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

1,084,915
359,616
11,900,000

1,696
13,346,402

(290,000)

(17,151)

(307,151)
13,039,251

30 June 2024

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

87,705,460

22,246,423

73,368
110,191,515

(22,632,312)

(19,891)

(22,652,203)
87,539,312




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 30 June 2024

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

L&G ROBO
Global®
L&G US Energy Robotics and L&G Cyber L&G All L&G Battery L&G Pharma
L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure Automation Security UCITS Commodities Value-Chain Breakthrough
UCITS ETF | MLP UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 271,601 - 335,623 2,464,135 - 2,495,252 38,524
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - 1,130,000 - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 11 181,511,215 - 778,950,589 2,381,405,275 - 609,796,828 17,164,638
- Money market instruments 1" - - - - 4,412,162 - -
- Financial derivative instruments 1 - - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 5,11 - - - - 66,000,000 - -
Securities sold receivable - - 4,674,572 2,396,200 - 4,904,946 -
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 13,491 - 522,945 - 10,560 642,263 11,822
Total assets 181,796,307 - 784,483,729 2,386,265,610 71,552,722 617,839,289 17,214,984
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - - - - (1,140,463) - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - - (588) - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - - - - (4,720)
Capital shares payable - - (4,412,020) (2,399,370) - (5,895,155) -
Other liabilities (88,235) - (519,699) (1,227,430) (31,705) (244,384) (6,689)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares) (88,235) - (4,931,719) (3,626,800) (1,172,756) (6,139,539) (11,409)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 181,708,072 - 779,552,010 2,382,638,810 70,379,966 611,699,750 17,203,575

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities
- Money market instruments
- Financial derivative instruments
- Reverse repurchase agreements

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments

Bank overdraft
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

30 June 2024

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics UCITS

ETF
$

4 206,890
5 —
11 137,722,397
11 -
11 -
5,11 -
292,670

138,221,957

11 -
4 _
5 —
(55,993)

(55,993)

138,165,964

30 June 2024

L&G US Equity
UCITS ETF

$

1,067,648

697,538,585

298,470
698,904,703

(26,388)

(26,388)
698,878,315
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30 June 2024

L&G UK Equity
UCITS ETF

104,836,559

143,517

405,989
105,386,065

(131,650)

(4,048)

(135,698)
105,250,367

30 June 2024

L&G Japan
Equity UCITS
ETF

$

2,226,544

476,851,858

1,267

478,113
479,557,782

(37,286)

(37,286)
479,520,496

30 June 2024

L&G Global
Equity UCITS
ETF

$

255,825

149,762,366

54

102,021
150,120,266

(10,796)

(10,796)
150,109,470

30 June 2024

L&G Europe ex
UK Equity UCITS
ETF

281,680,948

608,207
1,698,990
87,645
284,168,002

(2,346,235)

(21,099)

(2,367,334)
281,800,668

30 June 2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan Equity
UCITS ETF

$

627,599

431,969,153

65,802
1,603,876
434,266,430

(129,335)

(32,855)

(162,190)
434,104,240




December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities
- Money market instruments
- Financial derivative instruments
- Reverse repurchase agreements

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

1

1

1
5,11

30 June 2024

L&G Clean Water
UCITS ETF

442,068,322

3,130,893
1,661,682
447,614,712

(3,137,562)
(170,123)

(3,307,685)
444,307,027

30 June 2024

L&G Atrtificial
Intelligence
UCITS ETF

728,247,969

398,337
728,896,587

(264,449)

(264,449)
728,632,138
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30 June 2024

L&G Healthcare
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

67,766,689

10,531
67,855,431

(26,444)

(26,444)
67,828,987

30 June 2024

L&G MSCI
Europe Climate
Pathway UCITS

ETF

377,262,898

9,770,030
331,978
387,873,673

(3,343,247)
(6,870,262)
(54,596)

(10,268,105)
377,605,568

30 June 2024

L&G US ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

528,855,585

199,485
529,113,813

(47,224)

(47,224)
529,066,589

30 June 2024

L&G Clean
Energy UCITS
ETF

232,405,641

144,957
232,617,331

(98,948)

(98,948)
232,518,383

30 June 2024

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year UCITS
ETF

96,479,022

1,825,194

1,652,015
99,934,662

(1,939,586)

(6,750)

(1,946,336)
97,988,326




December 2024

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

L&G ESG
Emerging L&G ESG
Markets Emerging
L&G ESG GBP Government L&G ESG USD Markets L&G Hydrogen
Corporate Bond Bond (USD) 0-5 | (L&G ChinaCNY | L&G UK Gilt0-5 | Corporate Bond | Corporate Bond | Economy UCITS
UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF | Bond UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF UCITS ETF | (USD) UCITS ETF ETF
£ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 202,332 - 211,232 36,179 133,488 1,234,622 988,881
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - _
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 11 151,126,777 445,369,461 139,728,849 163,588,983 127,567,332 307,210,986 401,918,234
- Money market instruments 1 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - 285,527 - - - 285,235 -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 5,11 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable 1,291,153 6,520,156 1,242,405 - 196,186 3,700,127 -
Capital shares receivable - 12,915,865 - 28,263,300 - 995,578 -
Other assets 2,600,872 5,852,082 1,648,793 712,418 1,406,215 4,424,186 727,247
Total assets 155,221,134 470,943,091 142,831,279 192,600,880 129,303,221 317,850,734 403,634,362
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - (2,739,615) - - - (1,338,037) -
Bank overdraft 4 - (4,078,361) - - - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable (1,433,457) (15,899,484) (1,381,516) (28,073,685) (298,533) (4,780,306) -
Capital shares payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities (10,558) (76,196) (32,019) (6,241) (8,903) (84,280) (160,366)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares) (1,444,015) (22,793,656) (1,413,535) (28,079,926) (307,436) (6,202,623) (160,366)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 153,777,119 448,149,435 141,417,744 164,520,954 128,995,785 311,648,111 403,473,996

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

30 June 2024

L&G Quality L&G Quality
L&G Quality | Equity Dividends L&G Multi- | Equity Dividends
L&G Quality | Equity Dividends | ESG Exclusions Strategy | ESG Exclusions
Equity Dividends | ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific L&G Digital Enhanced Emerging L&G India INR
ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK | ex-Japan UCITS | Payments UCITS Commodities Markets UCITS Government
UK UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF ETF UCITS ETF ETF | Bond UCITS ETF
£ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 36,295 93,669 16,254 - - 86,341 7,885,393
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - 22,000,000 - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 11 43,234,367 59,425,153 25,302,333 10,843,274 - 19,888,324 820,596,507
- Money market instruments 1" - - - - 57,936,697 - -
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - - - - 1,474,323 - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 511 - - - - 1,955,708,000 - -
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 4,062 -
Capital shares receivable - - - - 3,069,602 - 47,702,594
Other assets 129,418 39,191 61,326 - 1,238,615 137,283 11,946,938
Total assets 43,400,080 59,558,013 25,379,913 10,843,274 2,041,427,237 20,116,010 888,131,432
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 1" - - - - (15,015,673) - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - (120,554) (262) - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (22,357) (89,650,914)
Capital shares payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities (8,303) (11,522) (7,711) (4,503) (1,487,555) (77,472) (212,497)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares) (8,303) (11,522) (7,711) (125,057) (16,503,490) (99,829) (89,863,411)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 43,391,777 59,546,491 25,372,202 10,718,217 2,024,923,747 20,016,181 798,268,021

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash for margin calls to counterparties

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities
- Money market instruments
- Financial derivative instruments
- Reverse repurchase agreements

Securities sold receivable

Capital shares receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments
Cash for margin calls by counterparties

Securities purchased payable
Capital shares payable

Other liabilities
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares) redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

30 June 2024

L&G Optical
Technology &
Photonics ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

4 7,225
5 —
11 2,834,337
11 -
11 -

5,11 -

686

2,842,248

11 -
5 —
(1,081)

(1,081)

2,841,167

30 June 2024

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETFL&G
Global Thematic
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

4,305,475

4,316
4,314,822

(1,998)

(1,998)
4,312,824
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30 June 2024

L&G Metaverse
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

7,766,347

3,402
7,783,546

(2,273)

(2,273)
7,781,273

30 June 2024

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

8,191,432

4,022
8,205,463

(3,024)

(3,024)
8,202,439

30 June 2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

3,932,621

20,381
3,962,028

(488)

(488)
3,961,540

30 June 2024

[RACETET N =] ¢]
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

3,269,234

15

2,365
3,289,778

(400)

(400)
3,289,378

30 June 2024

L&G Gerd
Kommer
Multifactor
Equity UCITS
ETF

301,895,730

3,964
2,337,960
430,792
305,329,712

(2,343,001)

(422,220)

(2,765,221)
302,564,491




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

30 June 2024

L&G Global
Brands UCITS
ETF
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 19,955
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss
- Transferable securities 1" 21,749,848
- Money market instruments 1 -
- Financial derivative instruments 11 -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 5,11 -
Securities sold receivable -
Capital shares receivable -
Other assets 6,479
Total assets 21,776,282
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 11 -
Bank overdraft 4 -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 -
Securities purchased payable -
Capital shares payable -
Other liabilities (4,479)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares)
redeemable participating shares) (4,479)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 21,771,803

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

30 June 2024

L&G Emerging
Markets ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

89,064,936

4,240

274,807
89,570,769

(2,914)

(528,806)

(531,720)

89,039,049

30 June 2024

L&G Energy
Transition
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

150,000

1,072,895

11,982,000

7,083
13,211,978

(129,242)

(19,915)

(149,157)

13,062,821
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30 June 2024

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
ex-Agriculture &
Livestock UCITS
ETF

$

130,000

795,478

9,325,000

5,854
10,256,332

(142,182)
(26)

(9,448)

(151,656)

10,104,676




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF
$
Revenue
Bank interest income 417
Dividend income 226,692
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 1,855,656
Total revenue 2,082,765
Expenses
Management fees 8 (66,792)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses -
Total expenses (66,792)
Net (expense)/revenue 2,015,973
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (127)
Total finance cost (127)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax 2,015,846
Withholding tax (22,709)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 1,993,137

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Long
UCITS ETF

€

495
2,455

380,077
3,389,105

3,772,132

(46,048)
(2,280)
(48,328)
3,723,804

(1,234)
(1,234)

3,722,570

3,722,570

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Short
UCITS ETF

€

6,743
(5,551)

558,096
(3,535,923)

(2,976,635)

(102,904)
(3.082)
(105,986)
(3,082,621)

(3,514)
(3,514)

(3,086,135)

(3,086,135)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Longer
Dated All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

58,345
695,514

11,769,189
(10,768,300)

1,754,748

(681,239)

(2,866)
(684,105)
1,070,643

(91,064)
(91,064)

979,579

979,579

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Leveraged (Daily
2x)

UCITS ETF

£

1,277
21,014

441,429
(281,222)

182,498

(46,264)

(1,638)
(47,902)
134,596

(928)
(928)

133,668

133,668

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Super Short
Strategy (Daily
2x)

UCITS ETF

£

655
9,690

252,151
293,982

556,478

(33,561)

(1,818)
(35,379)
521,099

(249)
(249)

520,850

520,850

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

$

1,340
1,156,636

2,243,069
3,401,045

(241,591)

(2,676)
(244,267)
3,156,778

(19)
(19)

3,156,759
(186,401)

2,970,358
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Revenue

Bank interest income

Dividend income

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments

Income on reverse repurchase agreements
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2

Total revenue

Expenses
Management fees 8

Custody out-of-pocket expenses
Total expenses
Net (expense)/revenue

Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12

Bank interest expense
Total finance cost

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations before tax

Withholding tax
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Gold Mining
UCITS ETF

$

7,892
1,749,858

3,483,643
5,241,393

(721,387)

(758)
(722,145)
4,519,248

(6,010)
(6,010)

4,513,238
(205,084)

4,308,154

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ROBO
Global®
Robotics and
Automation
UCITS ETF

$

10,212
3,006,438

22,312,082
25,328,732

(2,935,846)

(1,116)
(2,936,962)
22,391,770

(1,605)
(1,605)

22,390,165
(390,372)

21,999,793

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Cyber
Security
UCITS ETF

$

44,856
7,903,494

411,638,788
419,587,138

(8,393,867)
(322)
(8,394,189)
411,192,949

(30,709)
(30,709)

411,162,240
(1,170,882)

409,991,358

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

3,181
111,189

1,841,862
(1,724,413)

231,819

(53,512)

(1,732)
(55,244)
176,575

176,575

176,575

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF

$

7,255
2,250,361

2,317,941
4,575,557

(1,306,359)
(550)
(1,306,909)
3,268,648

(6,431)
(6,431)

3,262,217
(384,822)

2,877,395

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

446
70,404

341,768
412,618

(44,890)

(515)
(45,405)
367,213

(205)
(205)

367,008
(8,084)

358,924

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics
UCITS ETF

$

4,581
712,897

8,300,429
9,017,907

(288,063)

(265)
(288,328)
8,729,579

(104)
(104)

8,729,475
69,713

8,799,188
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G US Equity

UCITS ETF
$

Revenue
Bank interest income 3,903
Dividend income 4,943,132
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 56,485,274
Total revenue 61,432,309
Expenses
Management fees 8 (189,358)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (536)
Total expenses (189,894)
Net (expense)/revenue 61,242,415
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (10)
Total finance cost (10)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax 61,242,405
Withholding tax (699,953)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 60,542,452

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G UK Equity
UCITS ETF

£

350
1,683,509

957,675
2,641,534

(27,498)
(578)
(28,076)
2,613,458

(456)
(456)

2,613,002
(1,387)

2,611,615

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Japan
Equity
UCITS ETF

$

2,333
5,154,748

8,034,624
13,191,705

(229,345)
(645)
(229,990)
12,961,715

(354)
(354)

12,961,361
(773,213)

12,188,148

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Equity
UCITS ETF

$

2,023
1,508,384

9,550,001
11,060,408

(97,405)
(1,084)
(98,489)
10,961,919

(125)
(125)

10,961,794
(184,893)

10,776,901

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Europe ex
UK Equity
UCITS ETF

€

867
1,566,556

(8,242,755)
(6,675,332)

(145,914)
(568)
(146,482)
(6,821,814)

(1
(1)

(6,821,815)
(124,292)

(6,946,107)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan Equity
UCITS ETF

$

4,674
9,518,738

7,636,840
17,160,252

(256,489)
(1,405)
(257,894)
16,902,358

(2,397)
(2,397)

16,899,961
(26,378)

16,873,583

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Clean Water
UCITS ETF

$

8,881
4,114,101

(970,742)
3,152,240

(1,174,045)
(304)
(1,174,349)
1,977,891

(1,640)
(1,640)

1,976,251
(491,966)

1,484,285
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Revenue

Bank interest income

Dividend income

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments

Income on reverse repurchase agreements
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Total revenue

Expenses
Management fees

Custody out-of-pocket expenses

Total expenses

Net (expense)/revenue

Finance cost

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares

Bank interest expense

Total finance cost

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax

Withholding tax

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations

Financial Period

ended

31 December

2024

L&G Atrtificial
Intelligence

UCITS ETF
$

12,969
1,259,369

58,175,992
59,448,330

(1,793,594)

(483)
(1,794,077)
57,654,253

(33)
(33)

57,654,220
(216,184)

57,438,036

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Healthcare
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

1,224
90,088

4,181,190
4,272,502

(169,595)

(488)
(170,083)
4,102,419

(69)
(69)

4,102,350
(11,113)

4,091,237

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G MSCI
Europe Climate
Pathway
UCITS ETF!

€

1,427
1,759,038

(8,330,701)
(6,570,236)

(239,943)
(1,487)
(241,430)
(6,811,666)

(459)
(459)

(6,812,125)
(15,002)

(6,827,127)

Effective 18 December 2024, the Fund changed name from L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF to L&G MSCI Europe Climate Pathway UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G US ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

$

2,060
2,280,597

34,639,605
36,922,262

(226,991)
(1,364)
(228,355)
36,693,907

(206)
(206)

36,693,701
(327,419)

36,366,282

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Clean
Energy
UCITS ETF

$

9,467
1,518,780

(15,070,783)
(13,542,536)

(575.,486)
(539)
(576,025)
(14,118,561)

(87)
87

(14,118,648)
(233,633)

(14,352,281)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year

UCITS ETF

£

693

2,386,225

498,420
2,885,338

(47,728)

(47,728)
2,837,610

(2,030,905)
(303)
(2,031,208)

806,402

806,402

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

£

1,132

4,295,759

(782,242)
3,514,649

(75,148)

(75,148)
3,439,501

(3,887,935)

(3,887,935)

(448,434)
(1,455)

(449,889)
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Period

ended
31 December
2024
L&G ESG
Emerging
Markets
Government
Bond (USD) 0-5
Year
UCITS ETF
$
Revenue
Bank interest income 13,309
Dividend income -
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 16,905,695
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 2 (8,171,672)
Total revenue 8,747,332
Expenses
Management fees 8 (743,307)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses -
Total expenses (743,307)
Net (expense)/revenue 8,004,025
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 (6,643,098)
Bank interest expense (1,225)
Total finance cost (6,644,323)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations before tax 1,359,702
Withholding tax (26,509)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 1,333,193

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G China CNY
Bond
UCITS ETF

$

8,063

1,023,944

2,148,508
3,180,515

(124,617)

(124,617)
3,055,898

(1,505,776)
(12,261)
(1,518,037)

1,537,861

1,537,861
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Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G UK Gilt 0-5
Year
UCITS ETF

£

679

3,400,870

(107,828)
3,293,721

(50,998)

(50,998)
3,242,723

(3,048,636)
(22)
(3,048,658)

194,065

194,065

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

$

3,075

2,986,090

198,508
3,187,673

(59,906)

(59,906)
3,127,767

(2,663,185)

(2,663,185)

464,582
(3,481)

461,101

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ESG
Emerging
Markets
Corporate Bond
(USD)

UCITS ETF

8,163,536

(1,805,302)
6,358,234

(521,909)

(521,909)
5,836,325

(4,958,952)
(50,785)
(5,009,737)

826,588
28,598

855,186

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Hydrogen
Economy
UCITS ETF

$

6,360
2,606,056

(10,491,781)
(7,879,365)

(955,665)
(336)
(956,001)
(8,835,366)

(556)
(556)

(8,835,922)
(312,178)

(9,148,100)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
UK

UCITS ETF

£

507
1,098,233

582,032
1,680,772

(55,631)
(288)
(55,919)
1,624,853

(1,042,859)
(46)
(1,042,905)

581,948
(1,497)

580,451




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Europe ex-UK

UCITS ETF
€

Revenue
Bank interest income 265
Dividend income 468,958
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 1,428,172
Total revenue 1,897,395
Expenses
Management fees 8 (52,681)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (929)
Total expenses (53,610)
Net (expense)/revenue 1,843,785
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 (519,761)
Bank interest expense (3,352)
Total finance cost (523,113)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax 1,320,672
Withholding tax (55,186)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 1,265,486

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Asia Pacific ex-
NETED

UCITS ETF

$

1,120
556,818

(1,027,164)
(469,226)

(50,946)
(1,956)
(52,902)
(522,128)

(502,539)
(695)
(503,234)

(1,025,362)
(24,693)

(1,050,055)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Digital
Payments
UCITS ETF

$

399
15,133

1,817,209
1,832,741

(26,723)
(687)
(27,410)
1,805,331

(1,334)
(1,334)

1,803,997
(2,270)

1,801,727

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
UCITS ETF

2,849,978

52,082,384
(67.,499,029)

(12,566,667)

(3,227,469)
(4,856)
(3,232,325)
(15,798,992)

(1,584,328)
(57,349)
(1,641,677)

(17,440,669)

(17,440,669)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Emerging
Markets

UCITS ETF

$

571
507,137

218,056
725,764

(49,077)

(4,927)
(54,004)
671,760

(535,634)
(354)
(535,988)

135,772
(61,980)

73,792

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G India INR
Government
Bond

UCITS ETF

$

11,655

27,461,752

(14,901,282)
12,572,125

(1,570,671)

(1,570,671)
11,001,454

(20,087,215)
(54,682)
(20,141,897)

(9,140,443)

(9,140,443)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Optical
Technology &
Photonics ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

41
14,185

(167,255)
(153,029)

(6.891)
(330)
(7,221)
(160,250)

©)
)

(160,259)
(2,202)

(162,461)
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF
$
Revenue
Bank interest income 21
Dividend income 19,611
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 211,872
Total revenue 231,504
Expenses
Management fees 8 (13,747)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (1,034)
Total expenses (14,781)
Net (expense)/revenue 216,723
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (12)
Total finance cost (12)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations before tax 216,711
Withholding tax (2,882)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations 213,829

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Metaverse
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

103
36,110

159,632
195,845

(16,173)

(283)
(16,456)
179,389

179,389
(5,996)

173,393

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

130
31,271

1,618,037
1,649,438

(24,054)
(525)
(24,579)
1,624,859

(66)
(66)

1,624,793
(5.175)

1,619,618

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

$

12
71,325

123,938
195,275

(3,398)
(1,538)
(4,936)
190,339

6)
(6)

190,333
(1,095)

189,238

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

[RACETET B =] ¢]
Exclusions Paris
Aligned

UCITS ETF

$

8
35,448

70,849
106,305

(2,790)
(885)
(3,675)
102,630

)
()

102,628
(5,317)

97,311

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Gerd
Kommer
Multifactor
Equity
UCITS ETF

$

8,361
3,874,065

11,249,359
15,131,785

(963,659)
(7,333)
(970,992)
14,160,793

(464,607)
(236)
(464,843)

13,695,950
(430,532)

13,265,418

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Brands
UCITS ETF

$

568
159,009

2,701,289
2,860,866

(53,659)
(752)
(54,411)
2,806,455

(©)
3)

2,806,452
(22,562)

2,783,890
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Emerging
Markets ESG
Exclusions Paris

Aligned
UCITS ETF
$
Revenue
Bank interest income 1,699
Dividend income 1,123,237
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 2 667,404
Total revenue 1,792,340
Expenses
Management fees 8 (116,210)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (19,397)
Total expenses (135,607)
Net (expense)/revenue 1,656,733
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (1,046)
Total finance cost (1,046)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations before tax 1,655,687
Withholding tax (159,779)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 1,495,908

'The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 13 September 2024. The Fund launched on 10 October 2024.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Energy
Transition
Commodities
UCITS ETF

26,178
524,097

(1,147,151)
(596,876)

(74,625)
(979)
(75,604)
(672,480)

(2,365)
(2,365)

(674,845)

(674,845)
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Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
ex-Agriculture &
Livestock
UCITS ETF

$

1,337

46,617
1,098,426

(612,945)
533,435

(68,908)

(1,224)
(70,132)
463,303

463,303

463,303

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Corporate
Bond ex-Banks
Higher Ratings
0-2Y

UCITS ETF'

$

1M1

182,115

(1,106,256)
(924,030)

(5,468)

(5,468)
(929,498)

(929,498)
(1,450)

(930,948)




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF
$
Revenue
Bank interest income 1,620
Dividend income 187,219
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profitor loss 2 (1,673,688)
Total revenue (1,484,849)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (74,333)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses -
Total expenses (74,333)
Net (expense)/revenue (1,559,182)
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (35)
Total finance cost (35)
(Decrease)l/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax (1,559,217)
Withholding tax (18,764)
(Decrease)l/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations (1,577,981)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Long UCITS
ETF

€

931
4,498

496,552
2,282,294

2,784,275

(56,827)
(2,797)
(59,624)
2,724,651

(59)
(59)

2,724,592

2,724,592

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Short UCITS
ETF

€

1,622
(9.966)

762,166
(146,392)

607,430

(136,458)
(4,018)
(140,476)
466,954

(521)
(521)

466,433

466,433

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Longer
Dated All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

922,340

13,316,292
(12,533,365)

1,706,026

(748,536)
(3.968)
(752,504)
953,522

953,522

953,522

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G FTSE 100®
Leveraged (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

£

790
37,765

437,499
1,123,466

1,599,520

(45,659)
(1,803)
(47,462)
1,552,058

1,552,058

1,552,058

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G FTSE 100®
Super Short
Strategy (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

£

1,273
16,276

275,721
127,137

420,407

(38,591)

(2,831)
(41,422)
378,985

(12)
(12)

378,973

378,973

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

$

1,189
433,774

5,625,161
6,060,124

(76,176)
(2,212)
(78,388)
5,981,736

5,981,736
(61,244)

5,920,492
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Gold Mining

UCITS ETF
$

Revenue
Bank interest income 2,495
Dividend income 2,030,536
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 10,200,715
Total revenue 12,233,746
Expenses
Management fees 8 (408,060)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (526)
Total expenses (408,586)
Net (expense)/revenue 11,825,160
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (214)
Total finance cost (214)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax 11,824,946
Withholding tax (173,973)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 11,650,973

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G US Energy
Infrastructure
MLP UCITS ETF

38,115

488,778
2,237,072

2,763,965

(25,364)
(1,427)
(26,791)
2,737,174

(656,168)

(656,168)

2,081,006

2,081,006

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G ROBO
Global®
Robotics and
Automation
UCITS ETF

$

17,411
3,669,490

(13,841,159)
(10,154,258)

(3.643,277)
(1,247)
(3,644,524)
(13,798,782)

(4,012)
(4,012)

(13,802,794)
(414,466)

(14,217,260)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Cyber
Security UCITS
ETF

$

52,460
21,514,146

403,496,803
425,063,409

(8,691,761)
(691)
(8,692,452)
416,370,957

(1,614)
(1,614)

416,369,343
(3,211,998)

413,157,345

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

39
139,255

1,719,199
(2,249,368)

(390,875)

(48,825)
(2,237)
(51,062)
(441,937)

(441,937)

(441,937)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF

$

14,113
4,611,541

(139,175,435)
(134,549,781)

(2,179,350)
(290)
(2,179,640)
(136,729,421)

(1,187)
(1,187)

(136,730,608)
(554,802)

(137,285,410)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

1,605
139,280

(2,284,702)
(2,143,817)

(96,699)
(596)
(97,295)
(2,241,112)

(3,007)
(3,007)

(2,244,119)
(14,122)

(2,258,241)
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics UCITS

ETF
$

Revenue
Bank interest income 7,807
Dividend income 2,131,858
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 9,365,417
Total revenue 11,505,082
Expenses
Management fees 8 (649,758)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (333)
Total expenses (650,091)
Net (expense)/revenue 10,854,991
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (307)
Total finance cost (307)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations before tax 10,854,684
Withholding tax (180,283)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations 10,674,401

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G US Equity
UCITS ETF

$

5,203
4,767,404

47,677,499
52,450,106

(148,217)
(195)
(148,412)
52,301,694

(2,654)
(2,654)

52,299,040
(679,198)

51,619,842

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G UK Equity
UCITS ETF

£

777
1,715,786

2,187,348
3,903,911

(23,542)
(154)
(23,696)
3,880,215

(259)
(259)

3,879,956
(6,213)

3,873,743

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Japan
Equity UCITS
ETF

$

5,970
3,865,485

21,905,277
25,776,732

(174,887)
(500)
(175,387)
25,601,345

(108)
(108)

25,601,237
(579,889)

25,021,348

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Global
Equity UCITS
ETF

$

1,048
524,347

4,747,733
5,273,128

(28,655)
(731)
(29,386)
5,243,742

(60)
(60)

5,243,682
(63,145)

5,180,537

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Europe ex
UK Equity UCITS
ETF

€

1,089
1,624,305

8,545,432
10,070,826

(131,377)

(526)
(131,903)
9,938,923

(44)
(44)

9,938,879
(145,416)

9,793,463

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan Equity
UCITS ETF

$

2,683
8,106,695

13,043,876
21,153,254

(193,683)
(728)
(194,411)
20,958,843

(857)
(857)

20,957,986
(87,531)

20,870,455
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023
Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Clean Water

UCITS ETF
$

Revenue
Bank interest income 8,766
Dividend income 3,196,147
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 31,050,054
Total revenue 34,254,967
Expenses
Management fees 8 (1,031,828)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (682)
Total expenses (1,032,510)
Net (expense)/revenue 33,222,457
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (513)
Total finance cost (513)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax 33,221,944
Withholding tax (386,384)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 32,835,560

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Atrtificial
Intelligence
UCITS ETF

$

10,605
701,217

69,240,713
69,952,535

(1,017,670)

(637)
(1,018,307)
68,934,228

@71)
(471)

68,933,757
(84,400)

68,849,357

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Healthcare
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

1,719
146,503

(12,149,380)
(12,001,158)

(241,658)
(561)
(242,219)
(12,243,377)

(342)
(342)

(12,243,719)
(19,716)

(12,263,435)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Europe ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

€

10,656
4,520,465

53,952,639
58,483,760

(548,233)
(3,031)
(551,264)
57,932,496

(1,593)
(1,593)

57,930,903
(343,200)

57,587,703

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G US ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$

24,614
11,426,768

168,627,413
180,078,795

(978,839)
(1,710)
(980,549)
179,098,246

(323)
(323)

179,097,923
(1,644,678)

177,453,245

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Clean
Energy UCITS
ETF

$

5,255
1,054,086

(9,907,561)
(8,848,220)

(473,571)
(972)
(474,543)
(9,322,763)

(2,319)
(2,319)

(9,325,082)
(159,960)

(9,485,042)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year UCITS
ETF

£

623

1,824,636

5,665,777
7,491,036

(43,686)

(43,686)
7,447,350

(1,473,903)
(612)
(1,474,515)

5,972,835
20,270

5,993,105
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December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Period

Financial Period

Financial Period

Financial Period

Financial Period

Financial Period

Financial Period

ended ended ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
L&G ESG
Emerging L&G ESG
Markets Emerging
L&G ESG GBP Government L&G ESG USD Markets L&G Hydrogen
Corporate Bond Bond (USD) 0-5 | L&G ChinaCNY | L&G UK Gilt0-5 | Corporate Bond | Corporate Bond | Economy UCITS
UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF | Bond UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF UCITS ETF | (USD) UCITS ETF ETF
£ $ $ £ $ $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 1,260 7,486 7,230 505 1,571 11,360 8,628
Dividend income - - - - - - 3,897,001
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 3,006,634 10,123,485 2,109,529 2,258,327 2,582,010 17,660,298 -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 10,138,146 8,901,371 3,905,567 4,561,633 4,387,510 22,674,966 (46,365,482)
Total revenue 13,146,040 19,032,342 6,022,326 6,820,465 6,971,091 40,346,624 (42,459,853)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (53,093) (386,889) (231,973) (36,554) (55,348) (1,232,394) (1,153,587)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses - - - - - - (344)
Total expenses (53,093) (386,889) (231,973) (36,554) (55,348) (1,232,394) (1,153,931)
Net (expense)/revenue 13,092,947 18,645,453 5,790,353 6,783,911 6,915,743 39,114,230 (43,613,784)
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 (2,404,083) (5,259,796) (1,772,593) (1,911,336) (2,278,821) (4,865,079) -
Bank interest expense (353) (7,566) (12,490) (147) (534) (35,517) (6,527)
Total finance cost (2,404,436) (5,267,362) (1,785,083) (1,911,483) (2,279,355) (4,900,596) (6,527)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax 10,688,511 13,378,091 4,005,270 4,872,428 4,636,388 34,213,634 (43,620,311)
Withholding tax 9,940 (41,055) - - (1,445) 23,471 (515,498)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 10,698,451 13,337,036 4,005,270 4,872,428 4,634,943 34,237,105 (44,135,809)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Revenue

Bank interest income

Dividend income

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments

Income on reverse repurchase agreements
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2

Total revenue

Expenses
Management fees

Custody out-of-pocket expenses

Total expenses

Net (expense)/revenue

Finance cost

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12

Bank interest expense

Total finance cost

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax

Withholding tax

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
UK UCITS ETF

£

650
1,081,710

3,445,090
4,527,450

(48,966)
(330)
(49,296)
4,478,154

(1,137,740)
(113)
(1,137,853)

3,340,301
(13,638)

3,326,663

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Europe ex-UK
UCITS ETF

€

234
324,667

1,883,845
2,208,746

(34,323)
(1,329)
(35,652)
2,173,094

(383,571)
(1)
(383,572)

1,789,522
(33,716)

1,755,806

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Asia Pacific
ex-Japan UCITS
ETF

$

490
716,216

1,259,001
1,975,707

(43,166)
(957)
(44,123)
1,931,584

(562,426)
(24)
(562,450)

1,369,134
(52,806)

1,316,328

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Digital
Payments UCITS
ETF

$

398
34,566

631,853
666,817

(48,799)

(172)
(48,971)
617,846

(7
]

617,829
(5,185)

612,644

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

8,329
3,528,330

44,428,700
(34,041,708)

13,923,651

(2,520,005)

(4,271)
(2,524,276)
11,399,375

(8,632)
(8,632)

11,390,743

11,390,743

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Emerging
Markets UCITS
ETF

$

331
472,183

1,535,615
2,008,129

(42,962)
(3.828)
(46,790)
1,961,339

(512,905)
(703)
(513,608)

1,447,731
(63,644)

1,384,087

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G India INR
Government
Bond UCITS ETF

$

10,896

19,087,281

(8,963,228)
10,134,949

(1,074,701)

(1,074,701)
9,060,248

(18,217,246)
(13,597)
(18,230,843)

(9,170,595)

(9,170,595)
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Period

ended
31 December
2023
L&G Optical
Technology &
Photonics ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF
$
Revenue
Bank interest income 67
Dividend income 10,613
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (277,947)
Total revenue (267,267)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (7,188)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (229)
Total expenses (7,417)
Net (expense)/revenue (274,684)
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 -
Bank interest expense (25)
Total finance cost (25)
(Decrease)l/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations before tax (274,709)
Withholding tax (1,413)
(Decrease)l/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations (276,122)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

134
15,921

35,030
51,085

(10,957)
(1,254)
(12,211)
38,874

(16)
(16)

38,858
(2,220)

36,638

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Metaverse
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

64
15,026

560,954
576,044

(6,835)
(370)
(7,205)
568,839

(136)
(136)

568,703
(2,412)

566,291

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

196
42,860

1,390,887
1,433,943

(19,472)
(239)
(19,711)
1,414,232

(113)
(113)

1,414,119
(6,967)

1,407,152

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$

128
74,427

97,370
171,925

(3,049)
(1,543)
(4,592)
167,333

(46)
(46)

167,287
(1,464)

165,823

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

[RACETET N =] ¢]
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$

12
28,347

183,084
211,443

(2,789)
(800)
(3,589)
207,854

(13)
(13)

207,841
(4,252)

203,589

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Gerd
Kommer
Multifactor
Equity UCITS
ETF

$

5,291
1,048,867

8,974,886
10,029,044

(234,917)

(6,.294)
(241,211)
9,787,833

(163,951)
(875)
(164,826)

9,623,007
(119,777)

9,503,230
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Period | Financial Period
ended ended

31 December 31 December
2023 2023

L&G Emerging

Markets ESG

L&G Global | Exclusions Paris
Brands UCITS Aligned UCITS

ETF ETF
$ $

Revenue
Bank interest income 20 -
Dividend income 15,198 252,181

Income on reverse repurchase agreements - -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 2 398,803 5,774,805
Total revenue 414,021 6,026,986
Expenses

Management fees 8 (3,978) (29,664)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (233) -
Total expenses (4,211) (29,664)
Net (expense)/revenue 409,810 5,997,322
Finance cost

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 12 - -
Bank interest expense (21) (8,208)
Total finance cost (21) (8,208)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations before tax 409,789 5,989,114
Withholding tax (2,054) (32,470)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations 407,735 5,956,644

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024
Financial i i Financial

Period ended i Period ended|
31 Decembe

L&G FTSE 100§

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 13,842,094 24,633,565 41,911,137 420,753,140 15,542,958 13,039,251 87,539,312

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax 1,993,137 3,722,570 (3,086,135) 979,579 133,668 520,850 2,970,358
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 - 25,368,994 46,773,867 99,420,361 46,852,393 42,485,956 133,089,495
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 - (34,771,943) (49,456,615) (39,563,929) (42,391,041) (48,433,987) -
Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions - (9,402,949) (2,682,748) 59,856,432 4,461,352 (5,948,031) 133,089,495

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 15,835,231 18,953,186 36,142,254 481,589,151 20,137,978 7,612,070 223,599,165

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares at beginning of financial period 181,708,072 779,552,010 2,382,638,810 70,379,966 611,699,750 17,203,575 138,165,964
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations after tax 4,308,154 21,999,793 409,991,358 176,575 2,877,395 358,924 8,799,188
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 31,807,734 2,119,974 41,173,475 6,587,232 - 3,607,295 6,489,737
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (30,564,428) (138,044,625) (340,885,728) (4,012,818) (159,758,391) (3,396,149) (52,948,449)
Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions 1,243,306 (135,924,651) (299,712,253) 2,574,414 (159,758,391) 211,146 (46,458,712)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 187,259,532 665,627,152 2,492,917,915 73,130,955 454,818,754 17,773,645 100,506,440

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial Financial
Period ended Period ended

L&G Global L&G Europe ex
Equity| UK Equity]|
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF]|

$) €

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares at beginning of financial period 698,878,315 105,250,367 479,520,496 150,109,470 281,800,668 434,104,240 444,307,027
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax 60,542,452 2,611,615 12,188,148 10,776,901 (6,946,107) 16,873,583 1,484,285
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 67,597,493 1,718,904 67,436,479 79,023,104 48,930,148 78,290,171 39,090,256
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (29,344,846) - (79,638,660) - (3,373,120) (5,382,240) (29,691,017)
Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions 38,252,647 1,718,904 (12,202,181) 79,023,104 45,557,028 72,907,931 9,399,239

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 797,673,414 109,580,886 479,506,463 239,909,475 320,411,589 523,885,754 455,190,551

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF]|

£]

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 728,632,138 67,828,987 377,605,568 529,066,589 232,518,383 97,988,326 153,777,119

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax 57,438,036 4,091,237 (6,827,127) 36,366,282 (14,352,281) 806,402 (449,889)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 35,710,683 6,381,685 484,752,960 29,039,070 25,658,341 11,533,692 19,753,160
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (79,445,102) (14,117,133) (171,450,750) (409,945,992) (28,104,601) (3,355,100) (2,243,556)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (43,734,419) (7,735,448) 313,302,210 (380,906,922) (2,446,260) 8,178,592 17,509,604

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 742,335,755 64,184,776 684,080,651 184,525,949 215,719,842 106,973,320 170,836,834

'Effective 18 December 2024, the Fund changed name from L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF to L&G MSCI Europe Climate Pathway UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial i i Financial
Period ended i Period ended
31 Decembe 31 Decembe

L&G UK Gilt 0-5 L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF]|

$

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 448,149,435 141,417,744 164,520,954 128,995,785 311,648,111 403,473,996 43,391,777

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax 1,333,193 1,537,861 194,065 461,101 855,186 (9,148,100) 580,451
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 309,405,074 8,231,916 57,614,934 19,860,457 55,204,867 2,308,930 619,372
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (195,270,695) (95,911,363) (29,657,591) (26,083,536) (125,512,398) (48,548,186) (2,147,440)
Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions 114,134,379 (87,679,447) 27,957,343 (6,223,079) (70,307,531) (46,239,256) (1,528,068)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares at end of financial period 563,617,007 55,276,158 192,672,362 123,233,807 242,195,766 348,086,640 42,444,160

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Financial
Period ended

ESG Exclusions|
Emerging
Markets|

UCITS ETF

$

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 59,546,491 25,372,202 10,718,217 2,024,923,747 20,016,181 798,268,021 2,841,167

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax 1,265,486 (1,050,055) 1,801,727 (17,440,669) 73,792 (9,140,443) (162,461)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 7,700,274 2,294,213 2,547,370 938,781,539 2,472,499 300,446,235 -
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (28,539,440) (1,786,120) (5,100,307) (985,307,194) - (345,828,070) -
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (20,839,166) 508,093 (2,552,937) (46,525,655) 2,472,499 (45,381,835) -

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 39,972,811 24,830,240 9,967,007 1,960,957,423 22,562,472 743,745,743 2,678,706

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares at beginning of financial period 4,312,824 7,781,273 8,202,439 3,961,540 3,289,378 302,564,491 21,771,803
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations after tax 213,829 173,393 1,619,618 189,238 97,311 13,265,418 2,783,890
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 - 1,250,872 3,080,745 - - 145,306,978 26,504,076
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 - - - (928,014) - (15,744,840) (3,757,180)
Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions - 1,250,872 3,080,745 (928,014) - 129,562,138 22,746,896

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 4,526,653 9,205,538 12,902,802 3,222,764 3,386,689 445,392,047 47,302,589

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2024

Markets ESG|
Exclusions Pari

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at beginning
of financial period 89,039,049 13,062,821 10,104,676 -

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares from
operations after tax 1,495,908 (674,845) 463,303 (930,948)

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares

issued 6 - 32,003,711 67,483,674 55,338,421
Value of redeemable participating shares

redeemed 6 - - - (11,996,274)
Net Increase in assets from share transactions - 32,003,711 67,483,674 43,342,147

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at end of
financial period 90,534,957 44,391,687 78,051,653 42,411,199

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 13 September 2024. The Fund launched on 10 October 2024.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial i i Financial
Period ended| i Period ended|
31 Decembe

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 18,708,294 26,269,365 52,746,392 451,524,766 18,823,570 26,887,061 41,831,288

(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax (1,577,982) 2,724,592 466,432 953,522 1,552,058 378,972 5,920,493
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 - 46,496,853 83,465,814 169,437,587 23,647,875 87,449,908 26,561,490
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (2,740,581) (42,390,939) (94,203,239) (180,327,605) (27,499,984) (105,409,648) (2,100,852)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (2,740,581) 4,105,914 (10,737,425) (10,890,018) (3,852,109) (17,959,740) 24,460,638

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 14,389,731 33,099,871 42,475,399 441,588,270 16,523,519 9,306,293 72,212,419

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Period ended Period ended| Period ended| Period ended| Period ended Period ended Period ended|
31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe

2023 2023

L&G Gold Mining
UCITS ETF

$

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 130,150,606 34,114,240 1,044,049,186 2,523,150,526 59,462,759 1,043,928,805 46,560,348

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax 11,650,973 2,081,006 (14,217,260) 413,157,345 (441,937) (137,285,410) (2,258,241)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 1,337,202 1,525,139 53,398,024 95,859,692 14,950,673 37,114,729 3,250,950
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (10,581,185) (37,720,385) (78,726,358) (200,448,885) (12,414,308) (125,317,192) (19,394,863)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (9,243,983) (36,195,246) (25,328,334) (104,589,193) 2,536,365 (88,202,463) (16,143,913)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 132,557,596 - 1,004,503,592 2,831,718,678 61,557,187 818,440,932 28,158,194

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Period ended Period ended| Period ended| Period ended| Period ended Period ended Period ended|
31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe

2023 2023

L&G Ecommerce| L&G Europe ex
Logistics UCITS i i i i UK Equity UCITS|
ETF| ETF|

$ €
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 254,539,630 562,175,413 88,678,409 294,374,113 47,674,248 268,187,673 413,945,171

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations after tax 10,674,401 51,619,842 3,873,743 25,021,348 5,180,537 9,793,463 20,870,455
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 48,787,569 51,563,780 12,638,750 124,363,110 19,009,130 52,880,872 11,461,535
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (79,725,200) (6,699,510) (6,311,150) (5,018,110) - (74,714,770) (37,209,420)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (30,937,631) 44,864,270 6,327,600 119,345,000 19,009,130 (21,833,898) (25,747,885)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 234,276,400 658,659,525 98,879,752 438,740,461 71,863,915 256,147,238 409,067,741

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations after tax

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed

Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[}

Financial

Period ended
31 Decembe

444,679,042

32,835,560

2,270,395
(30,375,666)

(28,105,271)

449,409,331

Financial
Period ended|
31 Decembe

410,941,069

68,849,357

92,097,656
(30,546,515)

61,551,141

541,341,567
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Financial Financial Financial
Period ended| Period ended| Period ended
31 Decembe 31 Decembe

2023

L&G US ESG
Exclusions Paris

123,316,047 394,750,568 1,355,141,536
(12,263,435) 57,587,703 177,453,245
- 1,000,037,470 598,288,405
(28,545,462) (618,496,955) (8,784,825)
(28,545,462) 381,540,515 589,503,580
82,507,150 833,878,786 2,122,098,361

Financial Financial
Period ended Period ended|
31 Decembe 31 Decembe

2023

L&G ESG GBP|
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year UCITS}

213,422,628 95,039,635
(9,485,042) 5,993,105
51,955,343 11,640,688

(29,201,699) (5,278,094)
22,753,644 6,362,594

226,691,230 107,395,334




December 2024

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations after tax

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed

Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

[}

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

2023

L&G ESG GBP|
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF]|

£]

106,721,952

10,698,451

36,958,219
(12,461,303)

24,496,916

141,917,319

Financial
Period ended

Bond (USD) 0-5
Year UCITS ETF

$

269,926,992

13,337,036

183,566,853
(87,739,500)

95,827,353

379,091,381
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Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

2023

L&G China CN
Bond UCITS ETF|

$

138,129,918

4,005,270

51,098,862
(23,783,109)

27,315,753

169,450,941

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

2023

L&G UK Gilt 0-5
Year UCITS ETF

£]

114,984,622

4,872,428

7,358,880

7,358,880

127,215,930

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

2023

L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF]|

$

122,247,044

4,634,943

18,550,685
(15,111,186)

3,439,499

130,321,486

Financial
Period ended

Corporate Bond
(USD) UCITS;
ETF|

$

705,951,063

34,237,105

110,590,107
(175,226,958)

(64,636,851)

675,551,317

Financial
Period ended|
31 Decembe

2023

L&G Hydrogen|
Economy UCITS|
ETF|

$)

534,389,498

(44,135,809)

975,856
(28,121,948)

(27,146,092)

463,107,597
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations after tax

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed

Net increase/(decrease) in assets from share transactions

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[}

Financial

Period ended
31 Decembe

38,690,694

3,326,663

42,017,357

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

29,214,282

1,755,806

(3,987,670)

(3,987,670)

26,982,418
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Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

2023

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

L&G Digital

Payments UCITS

ETF|

$

21,343,014 23,255,348
1,316,328 612,644
838,420 538,160
(826,050) (4,500,260)
12,370 (3,962,100)
22,671,712 19,905,892

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

1,679,344,524

11,390,743

476,496,906
(418,936,641)

57,560,265

1,748,295,532

Financial
Period ended|
31 Decembe

2023

Financial
Period ended
31 Decembe

Bond UCITS ETF|

$

17,809,948 387,008,056
1,384,087 (9,170,595)
4,652,197 293,284,529
(96,997) (38,873,880)
4,555,200 254,410,649
23,749,235 632,248,110




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Period ended Period ended| Period ended| Period ended| Period ended Period ended Period ended|
31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe 31 Decembe

2023 2023

L&G Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning of financial period 3,701,493 3,800,991 2,619,847 7,810,579 3,881,330 4,178,315 15,169,349

(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares from operations after tax (276,122) 36,638 566,291 1,407,152 165,823 203,589 9,503,230
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 902,095 517,320 997,548 1,279,508 3,499,710 - 154,741,696
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (1,177,296) - - (2,211,558) (3,537,450) (1,227,810) (28,272,226)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (275,201) 517,320 997,548 (932,050) (37,740) (1,227,810) 126,469,470

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial period 3,150,170 4,354,949 4,183,686 8,285,681 4,009,413 3,154,094 151,142,049

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial period ended 31 December 2023

Financial
Period ended|
31 Decembe

2023

L&G Emerging
Markets ESG
Exclusions Paris|

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at beginning
of financial period - -

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations
after tax 407,735 5,956,644

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares

issued 6 4,724,591 80,750,370
Value of redeemable participating shares

redeemed 6 - -
Net Increase in assets from share transactions 4,724,591 80,750,370

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at end of
financial period 5,132,326 86,707,014

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024
1. Material Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Preparation

The unaudited financial statements for the financial period ended 31 December 2024 have been
prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (“IAS”) 34, Interim Financial Reporting
and Irish Statute comprising the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”) and the Central
Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”). The unaudited
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annual report and audited financial statements
for the financial year ended 30 June 2024, which have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union (‘EU IFRS”) and Irish Statute
comprising the Companies Act 2014, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Ratings 0-2Y UCITS ETF launched during the financial period
and therefore there are no comparatives in the financial statements.

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS
ETF and L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Funds have been prepared on a non-going concern
basis as there is a proposal to close these Funds. L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF has also been
prepared on a non-going basis as there is a proposal to merge this Fund with L&G Metaverse ESG
Exclusions UCITS ETF.

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for the financial year beginning from
1 July 2024

* International Tax Reform - Pillar Two (global minimum tax regime)

On 18 December 2023, the president of Ireland signed legislation regarding the implementation of the
global minimum tax regime (“Pillar Two”), in line with the Model Rules agreed by the Organisation for
Economic Co-operation and Development (‘OECD”) and as set out in the EU’s Minimum Tax Directive.
These rules apply for accounting periods beginning on or after 31 December 2023 and therefore comes
into effect for the Company from 1 July 2024.

It is the expectation of the Management that the Pillar Two rules will not have a significant financial
impact on the Company due to exclusions for investment funds or where certain elections may be
available to investors in the L&G Group.

* Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1)

The amendments clarify a criterion in IAS 1 for classifying a liability as non-current: the requirement for
an entity to have the right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period.

The amendments:

» specify that an entity’s right to defer settlement must exist at the end of the reporting period;

« clarify that classification is unaffected by management’s intentions or expectations about wheth-
er the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement;

« clarify how lending conditions affect classification; and

» clarify requirements for classifying liabilities an entity will or may settle by issuing its own equity
instruments.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, that this amendment will have on its financial
statements.

69




December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
1. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

A. Basis of Preparation (continued)

New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not yet effective from 1 July 2024
and not early adopted

* Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 - Classification and Measurement of Financial Instru-
ments

These amendments:

» clarify the requirements for the timing of recognition and derecognition of some financial assets
and liabilities, with a new exception for some financial liabilities settled through an electronic
cash transfer system;

» clarify and add further guidance for assessing whether a financial asset meets the solely pay-
ments of principal and interest (SPPI) criterion;

» add new disclosures for certain instruments with contractual terms that can change cash flows
(such as some instruments with features linked to the achievement of environment, social and
governance (ESG) targets); and

* make updates to the disclosures for equity instruments designated at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI).

The new standard applies for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2026. The
Company intends to adopt this new standard, if applicable, when they become effective.

* |IFRS 18 - Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements.

This is the new standard on presentation and disclosure in financial statements, with a focus on updates
to the statement of profit or loss. The key new concepts introduced in IFRS 18 relate to:

» the structure of the statement of profit or loss;

* required disclosures in the financial statements for certain profit or loss performance measures
that are reported outside an entity's financial statements (that is, management defined perfor-
mance measures); and

* enhanced principles on aggregation and disaggregation which apply to the primary financial
statements and notes in general.

The new standard applies for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2027. The
Company intends to adopt this new standard, if applicable, when they become effective.
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 251,643,361
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (132,391,579)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (1,476,572)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 354,814,452
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives 29,498,139
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (222,011)
Total 501,865,790

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Gold Mining
UCITS ETF

$
Net realised investment gain/(loss) 11,016,258
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives -

Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 19,141
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (7,551,670)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (86)
Total 3,483,643

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF

$
(552,323)
1,361
2,406,726
(108)
1,855,656

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ROBO
Global®
Robotics and
Automation
UCITS ETF

$
18,160,406
(70,460)
4,222,575
(439)
22,312,082

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Long UCITS
ETF

€

19,895
3,290,985
100
78,125

3,389,105

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Cyber
Security UCITS
ETF

$
86,315,921
(21,728)
325,340,288

4,307
411,638,788

7

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Short UCITS
ETF

3

22,267
(3,386,926)

890

(172,154)

(3,535,923)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

3

(3,843,264)

2,118,848

(1,724,413)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Longer
Dated All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$
"
(24,633,349)

13,865,048

(10,768,300)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF
$
(9,039,298)
(59,777)
11,414,727

2,289
2,317,941

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Leveraged (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

£

(1,085,359)

804,137

(281,222)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$
202,223
692
138,851
2
341,768

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G FTSE 100®
Super Short
Strategy (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

£

791,336

(497,354)

293,982

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics UCITS
ETF

$
1,639,414

2,858
6,657,741
416
8,300,429

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

1,849,219

2,243,069

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G US Equity
UCITS ETF

$
12,748,358

43,736,916

56,485,274




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period
ended ended ended ended ended ended ended ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

L&G Japan L&G Global L&G Europe ex | L&G Asia Pacific L&G Atrtificial L&G Healthcare
L&G UK Equity Equity UCITS Equity UCITS | UK Equity UCITS | ex Japan Equity | L&G Clean Water Intelligence Breakthrough
UCITS ETF ETF ETF ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

£ $ $ € $ $ $ $
Net realised investment gain/(loss) (275,014) 8,757,260 120,014 (51,263) (1,811,112) 9,044,390 36,229,493 (2,605,707)

Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - — _
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (9,467) (147,242) (4,069) (2,683) 14,359 10,542 (20,090) (726)

Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 1,242,310 (579,359) 9,434,341 (8,189,429) 9,444,498 (10,025,177) 21,969,179 6,787,779
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (154) 3,965 (285) 620 (10,905) (497) (2,590) (156)
Total 957,675 8,034,624 9,550,001 (8,242,755) 7,636,840 (970,742) 58,175,992 4,181,190

Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period
ended ended ended ended ended ended ended ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

L&G ESG

Emerging

L&G MSCI L&G US ESG L&G ESG GBP Markets

Europe Climate | Exclusions Paris L&G Clean | Corporate Bond L&G ESG GBP Government
Pathway UCITS Aligned UCITS Energy UCITS 0-5 Year UCITS | Corporate Bond Bond (USD) 0-5| L&G ChinaCNY | L&G UK Gilt 0-5
= = = = UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF | Bond UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF

€ $ $ £ £ $ $ £
Net realised investment gain/(loss) 17,891,615 124,457,531 4,238,351 (283,444) (560,006) 6,122,820 (1,591,590) (260,497)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - (11,227,452) - -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 8,151 - (17,503) - - (182,940) (16,962) -
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (26,230,193) (89,817,926) (19,292,115) 781,876 (222,215) 2,385,952 3,767,016 152,669
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - (5,270,052) - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (274) - 484 (12) (21) — (9,956) -
Total (8,330,701) 34,639,605 (15,070,783) 498,420 (782,242) (8,171,672) 2,148,508 (107,828)
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Net realised investment gain/(loss)

Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency

Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss)

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Total

Net realised investment gain/(loss)

Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency

Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss)

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Total

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

$
(1,224,223)
(158,736)
18
1,641,227
(59,774)
(4)

198,508

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality

Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Emerging
Markets UCITS

ETF

$
523,464

(6.186)
(298,865)
(358)
218,055

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G ESG
Emerging
Markets
Corporate Bond
(USD) UCITS ETF

$

(364,595)
(2,299,484)
(9.616)
2,074,773
(1,206,012)
(368)
(1,805,302)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G India INR
Government
Bond UCITS ETF

$
(10,395,883)
(828,842)
(3,474,226)
(202,331)
(14,901,282)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Hydrogen
Economy UCITS
ETF

$
(69,523,636)

(33,152)
59,063,599
1,408
(10,491,781)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Optical
Technology &
Photonics ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

(25,818)

(52)
(141,353)
(32)
(167,255)
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Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
UK UCITS ETF

£

(197,961)

(3.663)
783,656

582,032

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

204,608

(125)

7,403

(14)

211,872

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Europe ex-UK
UCITS ETF

€

3,210,658

(437)
(1,781,862)
(187)

1,428,172

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Metaverse
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$
320,832
60
(161,216)
(44)
159,632

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Quality

Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Asia Pacific
ex-Japan UCITS
ETF

$
(17,673)

7,856
(1,016,610)
(737)
(1,027,164)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$
309,091

(160)
1,309,116
(10)
1,618,037

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Digital
Payments UCITS
ETF

$
1,410,034

2,125
405,047

3
1,817,209

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$
(13,773)
289
137,551

(129)
123,938

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

(249)
(86,033,916)
(48,955)

18,586,168
(2,077)
(67,499,029)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

[RACETET I =] ¢]
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period
ended ended ended ended ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

L&G Multi-

Strategy

L&G Gerd L&G Emerging Enhanced
Kommer Markets ESG L&G Energy Commodities
Multifactor L&G Global | Exclusions Paris Transition | ex-Agriculture &
Equity UCITS Brands UCITS Aligned UCITS Commodities | Livestock UCITS
ETF ETF ETF UCITS ETF ETF

$ $ $ $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 4,274,246 1,266,105 240,206 6 343
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - (1,775,785) (1,667,231)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (33,008) (517) (6,633) - -
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 7,008,382 1,435,748 435,260 - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - 628,628 1,053,943
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (261) (47) (1,429) - -
Total 11,249,359 2,701,289 667,404 (1,147,151) (612,945)
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Financial Period
ended

31 December
2024

L&G Corporate
Bond ex-Banks
Higher Ratings
0-2Y UCITS ETF
$
(5,543)
(269,118)
(14,504)
(302,286)
(512,780)
(2,025)
(1,106,256)




December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (44,775,359)

Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (80,488,909)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (70,680)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 746,075,192
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives 49,771,220
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 54,691
Total 670,566,155

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Gold Mining
UCITS ETF

$

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (4,050,904)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (108,510)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 100,825
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 14,259,300
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 4
Total 10,200,715

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF

$
(1,754,922)
(3.926)
82,393
2,767
(1,673,688)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G US Energy
Infrastructure
MLP UCITS ETF

$

2,429,215

(192,143)

2,237,072

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Long UCITS
ETF

€
41,749
2,541,651

3,080
(304,186)

2,282,294

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G ROBO
Global®
Robotics and
Automation
UCITS ETF

$
22,535,786
(2,383)
(78,092)
(36,296,560)
90
(13,841,159)
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Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G DAX® Daily
2x Short UCITS
ETF

3

57,088

(631,602)

21

428,101

(146,392)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Cyber
Security UCITS
ETF

$
19,018,765
(1,546)
(17,923)
384,501,183
(3,676)
403,496,803

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Longer
Dated All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

(20,243,545)

7,710,180

(12,533,365)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

(3,199,198)

949,830

(2,249,368)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G FTSE 100®
Leveraged (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF

£

970,669

162,797

1,123,466

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF
$
(1,868,756)
(832)
10,178
(137,319,894)

3,869
(139,175,435)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G FTSE 100®
Super Short
Strategy (Daily
2x) UCITS ETF
£

8

147,137

(20,008)

127,137

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$
(5,774,310)
1,130
(1,998)
3,490,462
14
(2,284,702)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

$

395,603

(118)
5,229,647

29

5,625,161

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics UCITS
ETF

$
(8,970,631)
(3,731)
(22,981)
18,362,900
(140)
9,365,417




December 2024  Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period
ended ended ended ended ended ended ended ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

L&G Japan L&G Global L&G Europe ex | L&G Asia Pacific L&G Atrtificial
L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity Equity UCITS Equity UCITS | UK Equity UCITS | ex Japan Equity | L&G Clean Water Intelligence
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF ETF ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ £ $ $ € $ $ $
Net realised investment gain/(loss) 51,649 59,739 (846,076) (89,520) 8,439,700 (5,837,248) 6,091,736 9,102,252
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - 2,139 - (441)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency - 744 42,309 (1,067) (9,633) (19,594) 7,274 (22,267)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 47,625,850 2,127,113 22,706,144 4,837,956 115,523 18,894,051 24,954,741 60,156,883
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency - (248) 2,900 364 (158) 4,528 (3,697) 4,286
Total 47,677,499 2,187,348 21,905,277 4,747,733 8,545,432 13,043,876 31,050,054 69,240,713

Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period | Financial Period
ended ended ended ended ended ended ended ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

L&G ESG

Emerging

L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG L&G ESG GBP Markets

L&G Healthcare | Exclusions Paris | Exclusions Paris L&G Clean | Corporate Bond L&G ESG GBP Government
Breakthrough Aligned UCITS Aligned UCITS Energy UCITS 0-5 Year UCITS | Corporate Bond Bond (USD) 0-5 | L&G China CNY
UCITS ETF = = = = UCITS ETF | Year UCITS ETF | Bond UCITS ETF

$ € $ $ £ £ $ $
Net realised investment gain/(loss) (20,315,826) 10,902,156 17,449,329 (13,358,885) (1,017,609) (1,295,678) (2,079,036) (2,688,582)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives 8) (23,392) - - - - 1,835,545 -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (325) (190,962) - (10,143) - - 56,969 (62,675)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 8,166,789 43,264,587 151,178,084 3,460,773 6,683,383 11,433,820 8,695,598 6,575,374
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - - 392,283 -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (10) 250 - 694 3 4 12 81,450
Total (12,149,380) 53,952,639 168,627,413 (9,907,561) 5,665,777 10,138,146 8,901,371 3,905,567
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December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Net realised investment gain/(loss)

Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency

Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss)

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Total

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G UK Gilt 0-5
Year UCITS ETF
£

(688,989)

5,250,622

4,561,633

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

$
(1,297,246)
5,684,756

4,387,510

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G ESG
Emerging
Markets
Corporate Bond
(USD) UCITS ETF

$
(16,784,039)
7,159,945
1,439
29,419,855
2,877,487
279
22,674,966

7

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Hydrogen
Economy UCITS
ETF

$
(40,816,376)

15,647
(5,560,441)
(4,312)
(46,365,482)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
UK UCITS ETF

£

(1,243,555)

1,025
4,686,679
941
3,445,090

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Europe ex-UK
UCITS ETF

€

246,024

(309)

1,637,989

141

1,883,845

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Asia Pacific
ex-Japan UCITS
ETF

$
(364,651)
(171)
(320)
1,623,352
791
1,259,001

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Digital
Payments UCITS
ETF

$

(2,607,048)

681
3,237,875
345
631,853




December 2024

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Net realised investment gain/(loss)

Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency

Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss)

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Total

Net realised investment gain/(loss)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives

Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency

Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss)

Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Total

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Multi-
Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

(973)
(71,773,164)
(698)

37,733,142
(15)
(34,041,708)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

[RACETET B =] ]
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$
140,959
(14)
591
41,479
69
183,084

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Quality
Equity Dividends
ESG Exclusions
Emerging
Markets UCITS
ETF

$

68,944
5,030
(5.951)
1,481,025
(13,433)
1,535,615

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Gerd
Kommer
Multifactor
Equity UCITS
ETF

$
86,172
(976)
(31,402)
8,919,516
1,576
8,974,886

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G India INR
Government
Bond UCITS ETF

$
(7,089,384)
(5,226)
223,490
(2,065,630)

(26,478)
(8,963,228)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Global
Brands UCITS
ETF

$
1,752
(497)
397,526
22
398,803

78

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Optical
Technology &
Photonics ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$
(257,489)
(357_)
(20,136)
35
(277,947)

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Emerging
Markets ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$
546,658
(23,707)
(32,067)
5,282,831
1,090
5,774,805

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$
(61,263)

(616)
96,894

15
35,030

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Metaverse
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$
142,658
(36)
(110)
418,378
64
560,954

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$
400,252
(746)
991,370
11
1,390,887

Financial Period
ended

31 December
2023

L&G Asia Pacific
ex Japan ESG
Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS
ETF

$
55,112
(9)
(1,103)
43,351

19
97,370




December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
3. Taxation

The Company is an investment undertaking as defined in Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act,
1997. Therefore, the Company will not be liable to Irish tax in respect of its income and gains, other than
on the occurrence of a chargeable event.

Generally a chargeable event arises on any distribution, redemption, repurchase, cancellation, transfer
of shares or the ending of a ‘Relevant Period’. A ‘Relevant Period’ is an eight year period beginning with
the acquisition of the shares by the shareholder and each subsequent period of eight years beginning
immediately after the preceding Relevant Period.

A gain on a chargeable event does not arise in respect of:

a) a shareholder who is not an lIrish resident and not ordinarily resident in Ireland at the time of the
chargeable event, provided the necessary signed statutory declarations are held by the Company;

b) certain exempted Irish tax resident Investors who have provided the Company with the necessary
signed statutory declarations;

c) an exchange of shares arising on a qualifying amalgamation or reconstruction of the Company with
another fund;

d) any transactions in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing system as designated by order
of the Revenue Commissioners of Ireland;

e) certain exchanges of shares between spouses and former spouses on the occasion of judicial
separation and/or divorce;

f) an exchange by a shareholder, effected by way of an arm’s length bargain where no payment is made
to the shareholder of shares in the Company for other shares in the Company.

In the absence of an appropriate declaration, the Company will be liable for Irish tax on the occurrence
of a chargeable event, and the Company reserves its right to withhold such taxes from the relevant
shareholders.

Other Countries:

Interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and
such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.

4. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Bank Overdrafts

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of current deposits and any bank overdrafts held with The Bank of
New York Mellon SA/NV, plus holdings in sub-funds of LGIM Liquidity Funds Plc (LGIM Sterling Liquidity
Fund). Included in the cash balance of L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2024 is
LGIM Sterling Liquidity Fund with a value of £8,012 (30 June 2024: £7,809).

The Company may also hold cash in the base currency of the Funds, or the currency in which the assets
are denominated. For example, L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF may hold cash in US Dollars
or Chinese Renminbi or both. L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF held no restricted cash as at 31
December 2024 and 30 June 2024. Any restricted cash is held with HSBC Securities Services as a
minimum reserve contribution with the China Securities Depositary and Clearing Corp in order to trade
in the China A share market.

The Company, in line with the Central Bank's Guidance paper entitled Umbrella Funds — Cash Accounts
Holding Subscription, Redemption and Dividend Monies published in March 2016, operates umbrella
“collection accounts” which are subscription and redemption accounts in the name of the Company
operated at umbrella level through which subscription, redemption and dividend monies and Fund
liquidation proceeds are paid.
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December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
4. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Bank Overdrafts (continued)

Subscription and redemption accounts have not been established at Fund level. But a number of
collection accounts have been established, one for each of the dealing currencies used by the Funds of
the Company. All subscription monies, redemption proceeds, dividend payments and Fund liquidation
payments are paid through the collection accounts. The balances on these cash collection accounts
as at 31 December 2024 and 30 June 2024 are deemed immaterial in respect of the relevant Fund to
which they are due, with the exception of L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5
Year UCITS ETF which has been adjusted in "Cash and cash equivalents" in the statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2024).

5. Collateral

In connection with their investments in OTC swaps, the Synthetically—Replicating Funds may enter into
reverse repurchase agreements or receive collateral either in the form of cash or securities.

(i) Collateral received for reverse repurchase agreements

The tables below show the amounts representing collateral received by the Synthetically—Replicating
Funds in respect of reverse repurchase agreements, the counterparty and the fair value of the
corresponding reverse repurchase agreements as at 31 December 2024 and 30 June 2024

Fund Counterparty 31 December 2024{31 December 2024
Merrill Lynch

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF International €17,800,000 €17,653,284 99%
Merrill Lynch

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF International €33,894,000 €33,673,526 99%

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $448,734,000 $471,742,388 105%
Merrill Lynch

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF International £19,064,000 £18,888,288 99%
Merrill Lynch

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF International £7,100,000 £7,050,131 99%

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $67,777,000 $71,252,199 105%

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $1,840,423,000 $1,934,764,693 105%
Merrill Lynch

L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF International $41,545,000 $41,359,946 100%

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture &

Livestock UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $72,400,000 $76,110,338 105%

Company Total

$2,557,174,339

$2,680,862,171

Fund ICounterparty 30 June 2024
Merrill Lynch

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF International €22,800,000 €22,586,528 99%
Merrill Lynch

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF International €38,930,000 €38,536,643 99%

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $397,000,000 $430,858,625 109%
Merrill Lynch

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF International £14,900,000 £14,715,547 99%
Merrill Lynch

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF International £11,900,000 £11,833,557 99%

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $66,000,000 $69,650,900 106%

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $1,955,708,000 $2,056,350,834 105%
Merrill Lynch

L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF International $11,982,000 $11,990,016 100%

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture &

Livestock UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $9,325,000 $10,195,729 109%

Company Total

* Collateral received pursuant to the reverse repurchase agreements is comprised of equities, government bonds and supranational bonds.

$2,540,053,288

$2,678,116,853
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December 2024 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
5. Collateral (continued)

(ii) Cash collateral pledged by swap counterparties

Cash collateral pledged by swap counterparties 31 December 2024
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €320,000 €320,000
Company Total $331,350 - $331,350

Merrill Lynch|
International

ICash collateral pledged by swap counterparties 4
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF €280,000 - €280,000

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - $6,710,000 $6,710,000
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £370,000 - £370,000
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - $1,130,000 $1,130,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commaodities UCITS ETF - $22,000,000 $22,000,000
L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF $150,000 - $150,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture & Livestock UCITS ETF - $130,000 $130,000
Company Total $917,813 $29,970,000 $30,887,813

(iii) Cash collateral pledged to swap counterparties

Merrill Lynch|

International
as a
Cash collateral pledged to swap counterparties 31 December 2024 31 December 2024 31 December 2024
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - $3,430,000 $3,430,000
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £290,000 - £290,000
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - $380,000 $380,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - $10,630,000 $10,630,000
L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF $480,000 - $480,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture & Livestock UCITS ETF - $630,000 $630,000
Company Total $843,196 $15,070,000 $15,913,196

Merrill Lynch|
International

Cash collateral pledged to swap counterparties 4

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €380,000 - €380,000
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £290,000 - £290,000
Company Total $773,862 - $773,862

Cash collateral pledged by/to swap counterparties are included as cash for margin calls to/by
counterparties in the statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
6. Share Capital

On incorporation, the authorised and fully paid share capital of the Company was $2.00 divided into
two "subscriber shares" of $1.00 each and 500,000,000,000,000,000,000 participating shares of no par
value. The subscriber shares do not form part of the Company’s NAV when determining the NAV per
Fund. They are thus disclosed in the financial statements by way of this note only. The subscriber shares
are held by LGIMH and the Manager.

The subscriber shares entitle the holders to one vote per subscriber share, on a poll, and do not entitle
the holders to any dividends and on winding up entitle the holders to receive the amount paid up thereon
but not otherwise participate in the net assets of the Company. Each of the participating shares of the
Company entitles the holder to one vote per share, dividends as the Directors may from time to time
declare and, in the event of a winding up or dissolution of the Company, be entitled, in priority to the
holders of the subscriber shares, firstly to an amount equal to the NAV of the shares of each class or
series held at the date of winding up and, after payment to the holders of the subscriber shares of the
nominal amount paid up thereon, to participate in surplus assets of the Company (if any).

The issued and fully paid redeemable participating share capital is at all times equal to the NAV of
the Company. Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s option and are
classified as financial liabilities.

7. Efficient Portfolio Management

The Company may, on behalf of each Fund and subject to the conditions and within the limits laid down
by the Central Bank, employ techniques and instruments relating to transferable securities for efficient
portfolio management purposes. Transactions for the purposes of efficient portfolio management may
be undertaken with a view to achieving a reduction in risk, a reduction in costs or an increase in capital or
income returns to a Fund and taking into account the risk profile of the Fund and the general provisions
of the UCITS Regulations.

These techniques and instruments may include investments in repurchase agreements, reverse
repurchase agreements and stocklending. Such techniques and instruments will be utilised in accordance
with the requirements of the Central Bank. New techniques and instruments may be developed which
may be suitable for use by the Company and the Company (subject as aforesaid) may employ such
techniques. A Fund may enter into repurchase and/or reverse repurchase agreements for the purposes
of efficient portfolio management in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank. The Funds
enter into these agreements as a cash management strategy with the intention to achieve greater returns
than holding deposits. The three counterparties of the Company for reverse repurchase transactions are
Barclays Bank Plc, Citigroup Global Markets Limited and Merrill Lynch International. Please refer to
Note 5 ("Collateral") for the fair value of reverse repurchase agreements and the type and amount of the
collateral received. There are no transaction costs associated on the purchase and sale price of reverse
repurchase agreements for the financial periods ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023.

Please refer to the description “Income on reverse repurchase agreements” in the statement of
comprehensive income for details on the revenue earned from reverse repurchase agreements during
the financial periods ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023.

The Funds, where applicable, may enter into forward currency contracts to purchase or sell a specific
currency at a future date at a price set at the time of the contract. A Fund may enter into these contracts
to hedge against fluctuations in currency exchange rates. The Funds may use one currency (or a basket
of currencies) to hedge against adverse fluctuations in the value of another currency (or a basket of
currencies) when exchange rates between the two currencies are positively correlated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial period ended 31 December 2024 (continued)
8. Significant Agreements and Related Party Transactions

The Manager

The Company pays out of the assets of each Fund to the Manager a management fee which is, a fixed
total expense ratio (“TER”) based on the NAV of each Fund which accrues daily and is payable monthly
in arrears. The Manager, the Auditors and the Directors have been paid out of the TER. The Manager’s
fee is the difference between the TER and other fees and expenses payable. The respective TER'’s of
the Funds are detailed on pages 10 to 13.

The Manager is responsible for discharging, from the TER, the general expenses of the Company,
which includes the fees payable to the Administrator, Depositary, Auditor, Investment Managers, Sub—
Investment Manager, Registrar, Sponsor, Distributors and other service providers of the Company. Any
excess in expenses over the TER shall be borne by the Manager.

Total management fees incurred at the Company level during the financial period ended 31 December
2024 amounted to $29,196,179 (31 December 2023: $29,384,701), of which $5,119,176 (30 June 2024:
$4,383,145) remained outstanding as at 31 December 2024.

As the Company is not a self-managed UCITS Fund, the Manager is responsible for managing capital
as required by the Central Bank.

The Company may, in its normal course of business, enter into arm's length transactions with LGIM
Managers (Europe) Limited and related entities. These related party transactions may include
the purchase and sale of money market funds issued by LGIM Managers (Europe) Limited and its
related entities. As at 30 June 2024, holdings in the sub-funds of LGIM Liquidity Funds Plc (LGIM
Sterling Liquidity Fund) are included within cash & cash equivalents as shares in these funds can be
exchanged immediately for known amounts of cash and held for the purpose of meeting short term cash
requirements. The fair value of investments held in these related entities as at the financial year end
amounts to $10,035 (30 June 2024: $9,872) and the amount of income earned is $Nil during the financial
period ended 31 December 2024 (31 December 2023: $34,765).

Authorised Participants

Only Authorised Participants are permitted to subscribe for and redeem the shares of the Funds directly
with the Company. The below is a list of the Authorised Participants as at the financial reporting date:

- Barclays Capital Securities Limited
- BNP Paribas Arbitrage

- Citigroup Global Markets Limited

- DRW Europe B.V.

- Flow Traders B.V.

- Goldenberg Hehmeyer LLP

- Goldman Sachs International

- HSBC Bank Plc

- Jane Street Financial Limited

- Jefferies International Limited

- JP Morgan securities PLC

- Merrill Lynch International

- Morgan Stanley and Co. International PLC
- Old Mission Europe LLP

- Optiver VOF

- RBC Europe Limited

- Société Générale S.A.

- Susquehanna International Securities Limited
- UBSAG

- Unicredit Bank A.G.

- Virtu Financial Ireland Limited
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8. Significant Agreements and Related Party Transactions (continued)

The Manager (continued)
Director Relationships

Mr. Feargal Dempsey, Mr. David Fagan and Mr. Donard McClean are all independent non-executive
Director's and each earned fees of €22,500, €22,500 and €20,000 respectively, for services to
the Company for the financial period ended (31 December 2023: €22,500, €22,500 and €20,000,
respectively).

Mr. Howie Li and Ms. Patrizia Libotte are non-executive Directors of the Manager and the Company.

Other than Mr. Feargal Dempsey, Mr. David Fagan and Mr. Donard McClean, none of the other Directors
receive any remuneration for holding the role of Director of the Company.

None of the Directors, the Secretary who held office, nor their families holds or held shares in the
Company at the 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 or at any time during the financial period.

The subscriber shares are held by LGIMH and the Manager.
Connected Persons

In accordance with the requirements of Regulation 43(1) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations,
the Manager shall ensure all transactions carried out with the Company by the Manager, Depositary,
Investment Manager and their respective associated and/or group companies (together, the “Connected
Persons”) must be carried out as if negotiated on an arm’s length basis and be in the best interest of
shareholders.

In accordance with Regulation 81(4) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations, the Board of Directors of
the Manager are satisfied that:

(i) there are in place arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that the obligations
that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1) are applied to all transactions with a connected person; and

(ii) all with connected persons that were entered into during the period to which the report relates com-
plied with the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1).

9. Operating Expenses

Pursuant to the depositary agreement between the Company, the Manager and the Depositary, the
Depositary provides various custodial services and ancillary services to the Company. In connection
with the provision of the services, various fees are levied. The fees relate to any transfers including
both cash transfers and securities settlement. On top of fees relating to transfers, depositary fees (as a
percentage of assets under management) are also applied. Although the Depositary has been appointed
directly by the Company, its fees (other than portfolio transactions charges, which are charged to each
relevant Fund) are paid by the Manager out of the TER that it receives from the Company.

In relation to the Synthetically—Replicating Funds, the Company has entered into tri-party agreements
with The Bank of New York Mellon (the “Collateral Manager”) and each of Barclays Bank Plc, Citigroup
Global Markets Limited and Merrill Lynch International (the “Repo Counterparties”) pursuant to which
The Bank of New York Mellon acts as Collateral Manager with respect to all collateral transferred to the
Company pursuant to the reverse repurchase agreements entered into between the Company and the
Repo Counterparties.

As is common with respect to tri—party collateral management arrangements, the collateral receiver
(i.e. the Company) does not pay any fees with respect to the collateral management services. Any fees
associated therewith are paid by the relevant collateral provider (i.e. the relevant Repo Counterparty).
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With respect to L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF, the Fund’s cash (received from subscriptions)
is converted from US Dollar (USD) into Chinese Yuan Renminbi (RMB) for the purpose of purchasing
Chinese domestic equities. Conversely, when there is a redemption, a proportion of the Chinese equities
are sold and the proceeds are converted back from RMB into USD. Any excess pre—funding amount
associated with a subscription also needs to be converted back from RMB to USD for repayment to the
relevant Authorised Participant. The FX transactions are entered into with The Bank of New York Mellon
(an affiliate of the Depositary and the Administrator) and are instructed by the Sub—Investment Manager
on behalf of the Fund.

The Manager has appointed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the
“Administrator”) to act as Administrator, Transfer Agent and Registrar of the Company with responsibility
for performing the day-to-day administration of the Company, including the calculation of the NAV and
the NAV per share of each Fund. The Administrator’s fee is paid by the Manager out of the TER that it
receives from the Company.

The Investment Manager's fees and Sub—Investment Manager's fees are paid by the Manager out of the
TER that it receives from the Company.

Dealing/Transaction Fees

Since the launch of the Company, primary market transaction costs (defined as “Duties and Charges” in
the Prospectus) relating to ETF trades have been excluded from NAV calculations. These fees correspond
to what Authorised Participants are charged on top of the NAV per share price when subscribing or
redeeming shares to reflect the costs incurred by the Company in acquiring or disposing of investments
on foot of the relevant subscription/redemption. They form no part of ongoing charges and are therefore
not disclosed in the financial statements.

10. Swap Fees

Swap fees are charged to net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss and relate to the finance costs and fees associated with the swap contracts entered into with the
swap counterparties. The swap interest is linked to the relevant SOFR/Euribor/SONIA, plus a spread
reflecting the fees charged by the swap counterparties. The following table details the swap interest
(including the spread) in respect of each of the applicable Funds for the financial period ended 31
December 2024 and 31 December 2023.

Financial Period Financial Period

ended ended

Fund 31 December 2024 31 December 2023
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF €(652,128) €(747,971)
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €(484,911) €(865,253)
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF $(12,455,936) $(14,470,471)
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £(659,891) £(637,250)
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £(284,277) £(335,750)
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF' n/a $(588,761)
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF $(1,963,111) $(1,882,649)
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF $(56,851,783) $(49,974,141)
L&G Energy Transition Commodities UCITS ETF $(561,914) n/a
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities ex-Agriculture & Livestock UCITS ETF $(1,232,758) n/a
Company Total $(150,293,416) $(69,880,366)

"This Fund closed on 11 October 2023.
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11. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks

1. Management of Risk

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks — market risk (including price risk,
currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk, which are discussed in this note.

Global exposure is calculated using the commitment approach in the context of the Physically- Replicating
Funds and using the relative VaR approach for the Synthetically-Replicating Funds as detailed in Note
11.5 (Global Exposure).

The Manager has delegated investment management activities (i.e. the investment and re—investment of
the Company’s assets) to the Investment Managers pursuant to an investment management agreement.
While the Directors of the Company are ultimately responsible for monitoring the risks associated with
the Company and its Funds, including the overall supervision of investment performance risk monitoring,
the day—to—day management of investment risk has been delegated to the Investment Managers by the
Manager. In the context of L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF, the Investment Manager has sub—
delegated the investment management activities (i.e. the investment and re—investment of the Fund's
assets) to the relevant Sub—Investment Manager.

The Investment Managers are responsible to the Manager, and ultimately the Company’s Directors, in
regard to the investment management of the assets of the Company.

The investments of the Company are subject to normal market fluctuations and other risks inherent in
investing in securities and other financial instruments. There can be no assurance that any appreciation
in the value of investments will occur, and the capital value of an investor’s original investment is not
guaranteed. The value of investments may go down as well as up, and an investor may not get back the
original amount invested.

The information provided below is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all the risks associated
with the Company’s investments and investors should refer to the Company’s Prospectus and any Fund
specific Supplements (under the headings “Risk Factors”) for a detailed summary of the risks inherent
in investing in the Company’s Funds.

In addition to identifying risks during their consideration of creating new Funds, the Manager, on a
quarterly basis, undertakes a review of the investment management and operation of the Funds as
well as a list of financial counterparties and Authorised Participants. In addition, the Directors receive
periodic compliance and risk reports from the Investment Managers, which are designed to identify any
significant risk issues. The Directors may seek additional information from other parties such as the
money laundering reporting officer (MLRO), Manager, Administrator or Depositary.

The Manager has implemented a detailed business plan for the Company’s business which sets out
the material risks pertaining to the management of the Company and the methods used to monitor and
measure these risks. The Company’s Prospectus further sets out the risks related to the management
of and investment in the Funds.

In addition, the Investment Managers employ a risk management programme in the daily management of
the Company’s investment in financial derivative instruments. In the context of L&G E Fund MSCI China
AUCITS ETF, the Sub—Investment Manager employs a risk management with respect to any investment
by the Company in exchange—traded futures. As at the financial period ended 31 December 2024 and
financial year ended 30 June 2024, L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF did not hold any investment
in futures. The foregoing risk management programmes are utilised by the Investment Managers and
the Sub-Investment Manager to manage and monitor the risks associated with investment by the Funds
in the relevant types of financial derivative instruments.
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1. Management of Risk (continued)
Capital Risk Management

The capital of the Funds is represented by the net assets at the end of the current and prior financial
years. The amount of net assets can change significantly on a daily basis as the Funds are subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of shareholders. In order to safeguard the Funds'
ability to continue as a going concern and to maintain a strong capital base, redeemable participating
shares are issued and redeemed in accordance with the Prospectus of the Company and the Fund
specific Supplements which include the ability to restrict redemptions and the requirement for certain
minimum holdings and subscription amounts.

2. Physically—Replicating Funds
A. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of instruments held will fluctuate due to changes in market prices
resulting from price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk.

(i) Price risk

Price risk arises when the fair value or future cash flows of an investment will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk, whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting similar financial instruments traded in the market.

Several of the Company’s Funds are either “thematic”, sector specific, country specific or focused on a
single commodity or commodity industry. The prices of commaodities are influenced by factors such as,
but not limited to, changes in supply and demand for commodities, technological changes which can
influence the level of production of commodities, trade protectionism or liberalisation, environmental
changes, agricultural, fiscal, monetary, and exchange control programmes and policies of governments
(including government intervention in certain markets).

(ii) Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a Fund’s net assets as denominated in the Fund's functional
currency will fluctuate due to changes in foreign currency rates.

The Physically—Replicating Funds hold assets denominated in currencies other than the Fund's functional
currency. They can therefore be exposed to currency risk as the value of the securities denominated in
other currencies will fluctuate due to changes in exchange rates.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value or cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

Each Fund’s interest rate risk is managed by the Investment Managers or Sub—Investment Manager in
accordance with the objectives and policies and procedures in place as given in the Company information
section. The Investment Managers are of the view that there is minimal exposure to interest rate risk for
the Physically-Replicating Funds, with the exception of bond Funds, as the exposure is limited to cash
and cash equivalents.
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2. Physically—-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Debt securities are subject to interest rate risk. In general, if prevailing interest rates rise, the values of
debt securities will tend to fall, and if interest rates fall, the values of debt securities will tend to rise.

Changes in the value of a debt security usually will not affect the amount of income a Fund receives
from it or the ability of a Fund to realise the par value of the security upon its maturity but may affect the
value of a Fund'’s shares prior to the maturity of those securities owned by a Fund and issued in a lower
prevailing interest rate environment. Interest rate risk is generally greater for debt securities with longer
maturities or durations.

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF,
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G China CNY Bond
UCITS ETF, L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, L&G ESG
Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF, L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF
and L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Ratings 0-2Y UCITS ETF invest in both fixed and floating
rate securities. Any change to the interest rates may result in income either increasing or decreasing, or
the Investment Managers being unable to secure similar returns on the expiry of contracts or the sale
of securities.

B. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or
commitment that it has entered into with the Company’s Funds.

In addition to the processes employed by the Investment Managers as part of the day-to-day oversight
of transactions with the counterparties, the Investment Managers review the list of counterparties on an
ongoing basis to ensure no significant issues which could affect the ability of the counterparties to meet
their obligations are identified. L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS
ETF, L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG USD Corporate
Bond UCITS ETF, L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF, L&G India INR
Government Bond UCITS ETF and L&G Corporate Bond ex-Banks Higher Ratings 0-2Y UCITS ETF are
primarily exposed to credit risk from investments in debt instruments which have an investment grade
as rated by Standard & Poor's and Moody's.

Such credit risk is managed by the Investment Managers as required by the investment objectives for
the Funds.

Debt securities are subject to both actual and perceived measures of creditworthiness. The amount
of credit risk may be assessed using the issuer's credit rating which is assigned by one or more
independent rating agencies. This does not amount to a guarantee of the issuer's creditworthiness
but provides an indicator of the likelihood of default. Securities which have a lower credit rating are
generally considered to have a higher credit risk and a greater possibility of default than more highly
rated securities. Companies often issue securities which are ranked in order of seniority which in the
event of default would be reflected in the priority in which investors might be paid back.

The "downgrading" of an investment grade rated debt security or adverse publicity and investor
perception, which may not be based on fundamental analysis, could decrease the value and liquidity of
the security, particularly in a thinly traded market.
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2. Physically—-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Credit Risk (continued)
(i) Transactions with Authorised Participants

Credit risk arising on subscriptions and redemptions with Authorised Participants relates to transaction
settlement risk. In the event that (i) in respect of a cash subscription, an Authorised Participant fails
to deliver the required cash within the settlement time specified in the relevant Fund Supplement, or
(i) in respect of a cash subscription resulting in a Directed Transaction, an Authorised Participant fails
to deliver the required cash within the settlement time specified in the relevant Fund Supplement or
the Authorised Participant Designated Broker fails to transfer to the Company (via the Depositary) the
relevant underlying investments (or part thereof) within the settlement time prescribed by the Manager
(or its appointed delegate), the Company and/or the Manager (or its appointed delegate) reserves the
right to cancel the relevant subscription application.

With respect to the Physically—Replicating Funds (other than L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF),
risk relating to unsettled transactions is limited given that subscriptions and redemptions are all settled
on a “delivery versus payment” basis in the relevant settlement system.

With respect to the Physically—Replicating Funds (other than L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF),
the Company may, at the discretion of the Sub—Investment Manager, enter into transactions for the
purchase and sale of investments with the relevant Authorised Participant (or a broker designated by it)
in connection with any subscription and redemption application (“Directed Transactions”).

The sections entitled “Failure to settle” within the “dealing” section of the Company’s Prospectus set out
the recourse arrangements pursuant to which the Company shall be entitled to indemnification by the
relevant Authorised Participant for any failure by it (or its designated broker) with respect to the timely
completion of any such Directed Transactions.

With respect to L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF, subscriptions are settled on a “free of payment”
basis, however, the risk associated with settlement lies with the relevant Authorised Participant given the
fact that all subscriptions must be “pre—funded” by Authorised Participants in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the Fund specific Supplement to the Prospectus of the Company. Redemptions are
settled on a “delivery versus payment” basis.

(ii) Counterparty risk to the Paying Agent - dividend and fund liquidation monies

The Paying Agent (“The Bank of New York Mellon, London Branch”) for the Funds is responsible for
arranging payments to participants relating to dividend monies and the proceeds of any compulsory
redemptions of ETF Shares on the relevant payment dates.

Prior to the relevant payment date, monies for distribution to participants as dividends will be transferred
from the Company’s cash accounts with the Depositary to the Paying Agent. During the interim period,
dividend monies are held with the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) in the form of cash
and the Company will have credit risk exposure, in respect of such cash, to the Paying Agent and
its associated depositary bank. Cash held by the Paying Agent will not be segregated in practice but
will be a debt owing from the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) to the Company as a
depositor. In the event of the insolvency of the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) during
the interim period, the Company will be treated as a general unsecured creditor of the Paying Agent (or
its associated depositary bank) in relation to the cash.

The Company may face difficulties and/or encounter delays in recovering such debt, or may not be able
to recover it in full or at all, in which case the Company may lose some or all of the dividend monies
being distributed by the Paying Agent resulting in a reduction in the value of a Fund. The exposure for
the current and prior financial years end is nil.
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2. Physically—-Replicating Funds (continued)
C. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities. The main liquidity risk to the Company arises from the redemption requests
of investors (in the Company’s case, the Authorised Participants). The Company’s shareholders may
redeem their shares on any business day for cash equal to a proportionate share of a Fund’s NAV, and
it is therefore exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting daily redemptions by its shareholders.

The Funds provide for the subscription and redemption of shares and, therefore are, exposed to the
liquidity risk associated with shareholder redemptions in accordance with the terms of the Prospectus.
These terms include the discretion to pay redemption distributions in cash or in kind or to limit redemptions
to 10% of the NAV of the relevant Fund on any dealing day. The portfolios are managed to include liquid
investments sufficient to meet normal liquidity needs although substantial redemptions of shares in the
Funds could require the Funds to liquidate investments more rapidly than otherwise desirable in order to
raise cash for redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the shares redeemed and
the valuation of the shares that remain outstanding and the liquidity of remaining assets if more liquid
assets have been sold to meet redemptions.

The Company may suspend calculation of the NAV and the subscription and redemption of shares of
one or more Funds under certain circumstances.

The Directors may, subject to the rules of any relevant central securities depositories, and/or the rules of
a relevant exchange, declare a temporary suspension of the determination of the NAV of any particular
class, and of the issue and redemption of any particular class, of shares:

I.  during the whole or any part of any period when any of the principal markets on which any
significant portion of the constituents of the Index relating to the relevant Fund or the invest-
ments of the relevant Fund, as the case may be, from time to time are quoted, listed, traded
or dealt in, or when the foreign exchange markets corresponding to the base currency of the
Fund or the currency in which a considerable portion of the constituents of the Index relating to
the relevant Fund or the Fund’s investments (as the case may be) are denominated, is closed
(otherwise than for customary weekend or ordinary holidays) or during which dealings therein
are restricted or suspended or trading on any relevant futures exchange or market is restricted
or suspended;

II. during the whole or any part of any period when, as a result of political, economic, military or
monetary events or any other circumstances outside the control, responsibility and power of the
Directors, any disposal or valuation of investments of the relevant Fund is not, in the opinion of
the Directors, reasonably practicable without this being detrimental to the interests of owners
of shares in general or the owners of shares of the relevant Fund or if, in the opinion of the
Directors, the NAV cannot fairly be calculated or such disposal would be materially prejudicial to
the owners of shares in general or the owners of shares of the relevant Fund;

[ll. during the whole or any part of any period during which any breakdown occurs in the means
of communication normally employed in determining the value of any of the investments of the
Company or when for any other reason the value of any of the investments or other assets of
the relevant Fund cannot reasonably or fairly be ascertained;

IV. during the whole or any part of any period when the Company is unable to repatriate funds
required for the purpose of making redemption payments or when such payments cannot, in
the opinion of the Directors, be effected at normal prices or normal rates of exchange or during
which there are difficulties or it is envisaged that there will be difficulties, in the transfer of monies
or assets required for subscriptions, redemptions or trading;
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2. Physically—-Replicating Funds (continued)
C. Liquidity Risk (continued)

V. atthediscretion of the Directors in circumstances where the Directors consider such a suspension
to be in the best interest of the Company, or the Fund or the investors of the Fund as a whole;

VI. upon the publication of a notice convening a general shareholder meeting for the purpose of
resolving to wind up the Company or terminate any Fund;

VII. when dealings of the shares on any relevant stock exchange are listed are restricted or
suspended;

VIll.when settlement or clearing of securities in a recognised clearing and settlement system is
disrupted;

IX. any period when the dealing of shares is suspended pursuant to any order or direction issued
by a relevant regulatory authority; or

X. any period when an Index is not compiled or published.

Notice of the beginning and end of any period of suspension will be communicated immediately (and in
any event during the business days on which the suspension takes place/ends) to the central bank and
relevant stock exchanges and, to the extent required by the law or practices of the country concerned,
to any other competent authority in a member state or other country in which shares are registered for
marketing. Such notice shall also be published in such publication(s) as the Board of Directors may
determine and, in any event, shall be communicated through the media by which share prices are
published.

Notice will likewise be given to any person applying to subscribe or redeem shares in the Fund’s
concerned. Any applications for shares received during any period of suspension will normally be held
over until the next dealing day.

The Company, where possible, will take all necessary steps to bring any period of suspension to an end
as soon as possible.

If total requests for redemption on any dealing day for any Fund represent 10% or more of the NAV
of that Fund, each redemption request in respect of shares in such Fund may, at the discretion of the
Manager, be reduced rateably so that the total number of shares of such Fund for redemption on that
dealing day shall not exceed 10% of the NAV of such Fund. Any part of a redemption request to which
effect is not given by reason of the exercise of this power by the Manager shall be treated as if a request
had been made in respect of the next dealing day and each succeeding dealing day (in relation to which
the Manager shall have the same power) until the original requests have been satisfied in full.

During such suspension, it may be difficult for investors to buy or sell shares on the secondary market
and the secondary market price may not reflect the NAV per share. In the event that the Company has
to suspend the subscription and/or redemption of shares of a Fund, or if a stock exchange on which
a Fund’s underlying investments are traded is closed, it is expected that larger discounts or premiums
could arise.
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3. Synthetically—Replicating Funds

A. Risks Associated With Usage of OTC Swaps

There are various risks associated with the use of OTC Swaps, including no assurance that a Fund will
achieve its stated investment objective. Additionally, a Fund may not receive the desired return from a
counterparty for a number of reasons which may include:

a material increase in the counterparty’s costs of hedging its exposure to a Fund under the OTC
Swap (e.g. holding a physical position in an index’s underlying securities) or a material change
or impediment to maintaining such hedging, resulting in an amendment to the terms of the OTC
Swap, an increase in the fees payable to the counterparty by a Fund, a postponed or reduced
payment of return under the OTC Swaps, the payment of return under the OTC Swaps in the
currency of the hedge, or physical settlement or termination of the OTC Swaps;

an increase or decrease in a Fund’s exposure to an index through the OTC Swap as a result of
the issue or redemption of shares in a Fund. The cost and method of doing this with the counter-
party may mean that the price at which the Fund issues or redeems shares will not correspond
exactly to the price at which the Fund may have issued or redeemed such shares if the Fund
had invested directly in the relevant index constituents;

the termination of an OTC Swap earlier than its anticipated term, for reasons such as modifi-
cation or cancellation of the relevant index or reference assets for the relevant Fund, illegality,
material impediment to the counterparty to maintain or effect its hedge, default or market dis-
ruption. Where an OTC Swap terminates early, a termination payment may be payable to the
counterparty by the relevant Fund and this would reduce both the exposure of the Fund to the
relevant index and the return to shareholders in the Fund;

at the end of the term of an OTC Swap, the Company will need to enter into another OTC Swap.
It may not be possible to enter into an OTC Swap with similar arrangements and terms to the
original OTC Swap;

the delivery to the Fund of a return at the end of the anticipated term of the OTC Swap is based
on the performance of an index at a particular point in time as determined by the counterparty.
The method of determining that value can involve delays and may mean that the price at which
shares are redeemed at the end of an OTC Swap may not correspond exactly to the value of
the index;

the valuation of an index may be impaired or delayed as a result of market disruption events
specified in the relevant OTC Swap;

exposure to credit risk through the insolvency or inability of a counterparty to an OTC Swap to
meet its obligations under the OTC Swap, resulting in a loss to a Fund and a potentially signifi-
cant impact on the investment performance of the Funds. Please note that the foregoing coun-
terparty risk is mitigated by the fact that, on a daily basis, the relevant profit/loss on the index
swap is collateralised by the parties in the form of cash (in the base currency of the relevant
Fund). In order to avoid daily transfers of immaterial amounts of cash, transfers of cash collat-
eral are made only to the extent that the relevant profit/loss amount on any given day exceeds
the agreed minimum transfer amount for the relevant Fund (such minimum transfer amounts
which are set in accordance with the limits prescribed by the European Market Infrastructure
Regulation ("EMIR"));

changes in the rates of exchange between the base currency of a Fund and the currency of
denomination may cause the value of the OTC Swap to rise or fall due to the impact of currency
exchange rates on the constituents of the index;

state intervention at the European, International and National level, including any new legisla-
tion affecting the relevant products and markets, which may include, but shall not be limited to,
EMIR and the Dodd-Frank Act, which may affect the future ability of the Company to enter into
or continue such OTC Swap transactions and/or increase the costs thereof;
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11. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

3. Synthetically—Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Risks Associated With Usage of OTC Swaps (continued)

* in certain circumstances, valuations of OTC Swaps and/or indices may only be available from
a limited number of market participants who may also act as counterparties to these transac-
tions. The valuation or close out position of an OTC Swap used to track or replicate an index in
such circumstances may be calculated by reference to an adjusted value of the index or to the
hedging positions entered into by the counterparty to the OTC Swaps to track or replicate such
index, rather than by reference to the actual value of the index, and there could be a material dif-
ference between such values. Valuations received from such market participants may therefore
be subjective and there may be substantial differences between any available valuations; and/or

» the charging structure of the Fund which may mean that there may be variations used in the
formulae which are used to calculate returns to a Fund under the relevant OTC Swap causing
changes (including possible reductions) to the anticipated returns to investors.

B. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of instruments held will fluctuate due to changes in market prices
resulting from price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk.

(i) Price Risk

Price risk arises when the fair value or future cash flows of an investment will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk, whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting similar financial instruments traded in the market.

Several of the Synthetically—Replicating Funds seek to achieve a leveraged return or a leveraged inverse
(i.e. short) return against the performance of a globally—recognised benchmark index (i.e. either the DAX
30 or FTSE 100) (each, the “Underlying Index”).

Leveraged Funds
In order to achieve a leveraged return against an Underlying Index, a Fund will track a leveraged version

of the relevant Underlying Index (each, a “Leveraged Index”) which aims to provide twice the daily
percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index less an implied amount reflecting the cost of
borrowing additional capital to invest in the index portfolio to create the leveraged position which is
comprised of an overnight interest rate and a liquidity spread cost reflecting the cost of sourcing long
term liquidity to finance the leveraged position (the “Financing Cost”).

This means that the Fund will seek to deliver a leveraged return to shareholders which corresponds to
twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying on that day less the Financing Cost built
into the leveraged methodology and fees and expenses levied at Fund—level.

In the event that the index produces a positive return on a particular day, the Fund should record a
positive return equivalent to twice the percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on that
day (before adjustment reflecting the Financing Cost built into the leveraged methodology and fees and
expenses applied at Fund—Ilevel).

Conversely, in the event the index produces a negative return on a particular day, the Fund should
record a negative return equivalent to twice the percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index
on that day (before adjustment reflecting the Financing Cost built into the leveraged methodology and
fees and expenses applied at Fund—level).

Accordingly, a Leveraged Fund’s exposure to market risk is linked directly to the fluctuation of the value
of the Underlying Index and its constituents.
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Leveraged Inverse Funds
In order to achieve a leveraged inverse return against an Underlying Index, a Fund will track a leveraged

inverse version of the relevant Underlying Index (each, a “Leveraged Inverse Index”) which aims to
provide twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an inverse basis plus
an implied amount reflecting the interest accruing on the cash proceeds earned from the sale of the
index portfolio (the “Overnight Interest Rate”) less an implied amount reflecting the cost of borrowing the
index portfolio to maintain the leveraged short exposure (the “Borrowing Cost ”).

This means that the Fund will seek to deliver an inverse return to shareholders which corresponds to
twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an inverse basis on that day
plus the Overnight Interest Rate and less the Borrowing Cost (both of which are built into the leveraged
methodology) and fees and expenses levied at Fund—level.

In the event that the index produces a positive return on a particular day, the Fund should record a
positive return equivalent to twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an
inverse basis on that day (before adjustment reflecting the Overnight Interest Rate and Borrowing Cost
built into the leveraged methodology and fees and expenses applied at Fund—level).

Conversely, in the event the index produces a negative return on a particular day, the Fund will record
a negative return equivalent to twice the percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an
inverse basis on that day (before adjustment reflecting the Overnight Interest Rate and Borrowing Cost
built into the leveraged methodology and fees and expenses applied at Fund—level).

Accordingly, a Leveraged Inverse Fund’s exposure to market risk is linked directly to the fluctuation of
the value of the Underlying Index and its constituents.

A Fund tracking a Leveraged Inverse Index may not be suitable for investment over extended periods
of time. Due to the daily rebalancing of the index, the actual change in the value of the Fund may differ
significantly from the change in the inverse return of the Underlying Index multiplied by a leverage factor
of two (the “Unbalanced Leveraged Return”).

Price volatility may also result in long—term returns of the Fund being significantly different from the
Unbalanced Leveraged Return. The daily rebalancing of the index may result in the index being
under— leveraged or over—leveraged relative to the Unbalanced Leveraged Return on the day following
such rebalancing. Accordingly, this may result in the underperformance of the Fund compared to the
performance arising from the Unbalanced Leveraged Return. Even after taking into account the Overnight
Interest Rate and Borrowing Cost built into the leverage methodology and the fees and expenses applied
at Fund-level, investors should not expect the actual percentage return for shares in the Fund to be
equal to the percentage change in the Unbalanced Leveraged Return for periods of longer than one day.

The table below lists the Funds tracking Leveraged Indices or Leveraged Inverse Indices and the
corresponding Underlying Index for each:

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF FTSE 100® Daily Leveraged Index FTSE 100® Net Dividend Total Return Index
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF LevDAX® x2 Index DAX® Index

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) FTSE 100® Total Return Declared Dividend
UCITS ETF FTSE 100® Daily Super Short Strategy Index Index

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF ShortDAX® x2 Index DAX® Index
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(i) Price Risk (continued)

Leveraged Inverse Funds (continued)

An investment in a Fund tracking a Leveraged Index or a Leveraged Inverse Index exposes an investor
to the market risks associated with fluctuations in the Underlying Index and the value of securities
comprised in the Underlying Index. Due to the leverage inherent in the Leveraged Index or Leveraged
Inverse Index, the market risk is greater than that for the Underlying Index.

For further information, please refer to the Fund—specific risk factors contained in the Fund specific
Supplements to the Company’s Prospectus and the section of the Company’s Prospectus entitled
“Leveraged Return and Inverse Return” which contain further information on the risks associated with
Funds tracking Leveraged Indices and Leveraged Inverse Indices.

(ii) Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a Fund’s net assets as denominated in the Fund's functional
currency will fluctuate due to changes in foreign currency rates.

The Synthetically—Replicating Funds held OTC Swaps during the current and prior financial years, which
were issued in the functional currency of the relevant Funds, and all other assets and liabilities were
denominated in each Fund’s functional currency.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market
interest rates.

All of the Company’s Synthetically—Replicating Funds primarily hold swaps, the interest of which is
wholly or partially offset by the return on reverse repurchase agreements held. The Investment Managers
are of the view that there is minimal exposure to interest rate risk, as the exposure is limited to cash
holdings which are swept into short-term investment funds. These amounts are classified as money
market instruments on the statement of financial position of each Fund.

Each Fund’s interest rate risk is managed by the Investment Managers or Sub—Investment Manager in
accordance with the objectives and policies and procedures in place as given in the Company information
section.

C. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
or commitment that it has entered into with the Company’s Funds. As the Synthetically—Replicating
Funds each primarily enter into OTC Swaps and reverse repurchase agreements, there is exposure to
credit risk from the parties with which these arrangements are made and these are disclosed in Note 5
("Collateral").

(i) OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Agreements

The Synthetically—Replicating Funds use total return index swaps entered into with one or more OTC
swap counterparties (during the current and prior financial year, these were Barclays Bank Plc and
Merrill Lynch International) to track the performance of the relevant index.
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As the OTC Swaps used are all “unfunded” swaps, the cash received by a Fund from subscriptions is
retained by the Fund (i.e. it is not transferred to the swap counterparties as would be the case with a
“funded” swap). The retained cash is then managed by the Investment Managers in accordance with the
Company’s efficient portfolio (cash) management policy by investing:

» the majority of the cash into reverse repurchase agreements with Repo Counterparties pursuant
to which the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) exchanges the cash for securities
which are transferred to it by the Repo Counterparty (full legal title transfer) subject to an obliga-
tion by the counterparty to repurchase the securities from the Company on demand (“Reverse
Repurchase Arrangements”). The Reverse Repurchase Arrangements are documented by way
of a collateral management master agreement between the Company (for the account of each
relevant Fund) and The Bank of New York Mellon (the “Collateral Manager”) to whom the es-
tablishment and maintenance of the collateral accounts has been delegated by the Depositary.

* The securities transferred to the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) must satisfy
certain eligibility criteria. On a daily basis, the collateral securities are valued (i.e. “marked—to—
market”) and, to the extent that their value is less than the notional cash value of the Reverse
Repurchase Arrangements (i.e. the value of the cash transferred to the Repo Counterparty), the
Repo Counterparty will be required to transfer additional collateral securities to the Company
(for the account of the relevant Fund) to match the notional cash value of the 